GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. Form 10-K April 04, 2011

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

(mark one)

x ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from _____ to _____ Commission File No. 333-149626

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (Exact Name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 32-0218005 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

PO Box 692 5300 Claus Road Riverbank, CA (Address of Principal Executive Offices)

95367 (Zip Code)

(209) 863-9000 (Issuer's Telephone Number, Including Area Code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act:

Title of Each Class to be so registered: None Name of each exchange on which registered: None

Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Act: None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes " No x

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act. Yes "No x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes x No⁻⁻

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in the definitive proxy or information statement incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or amendment to Form 10-K. x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definitions of "large accelerated filer", "accelerated filer", and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check One):

Large Accelerated Filer o Accelerated Filer o Non-accelerated Filer o Smaller reporting company x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes" No x

The aggregate market value of the registrant's voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately \$31.2 million as of June 30, 2010. Shares of voting stock held by each executive officer and director of the registrant and each person who beneficially owns 10% or more of the registrant's outstanding voting stock has been excluded from the calculation. This determination of affiliated status may not be conclusive for other purposes.

(ISSURERS INVOLVED IN BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS DURING THE PAST FIVE YEARS)

Check whether the issuer has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by Section 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court.

Yes "No "

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common equity, as of the latest practicable date: The Registrant's common stock as of March 29, 2011was 63,648,008 shares.

2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PART I	Page	
Item 1.	Business	4	
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	12	
Item 1B.	Unresolved Staff Comments	17	
Item 2.	Properties		
Item 3.	Legal Proceedings		
Item 4.	Removed and Reserved	17	
	PART II		
Item 5.	Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholde Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities	r17	
Item 6.	Selected Financial Data	18	
Item 7.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	n 18	
Item 7A.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	24	
Item 8.	Financial Statements and Supplementary Data	24	
Item 9.	Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure	24	
Item 9A(T).	Controls and Procedures	24	
Item 9B.	Other Information PART III	25	
Item 10.	Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance	26	
Item 11.	Executive Compensation	27	
Item 12.	Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters	28	
Item 13.	Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence	29	
Item 14.	Principal Accounting Fees and Services	29	
Item 15.	Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules	30	
SIGNATURES		31	

3

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

Corporate History

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company"), formerly known as Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc., was incorporated in the State of Delaware on June 26, 2007. On November 20, 2009, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") with Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp., a Nevada corporation, and Green EnviroTech Corp. ("Green EnviroTech"), a plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company. Green EnviroTech is a Nevada corporation formed on October 6, 2008 under the name EnviroPlastics Corporation. On October 21, 2009, Enviroplastics Corporation changed its name to Green EnviroTech Corp. and on July 20, 2010, the Company changed its name to Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the "Closing Date"), Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. merged with and into Green EnviroTech, resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the "Merger"). As a result of the consummation of the Merger Agreement, the Company issued approximately 45,000,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing approximately 45% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company following the closing of the Merger. Further, the outstanding shares of common stock of Green EnviroTech were cancelled. The acquisition of Green EnviroTech is treated as a reverse acquisition, and the business of Green EnviroTech became the business of the Company. Immediately prior to the reverse acquisition, Wolfe Creek was not engaged in any active business.

Our common stock ("Common Stock") is quoted on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the symbol "WCRM.OB". We have legally changed our name to Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. in the State of Delaware and FINRA has approved the corporate name change of the Company. There has been limited trading to date in the Common Stock. We have a total of 250,000,000 authorized common shares with a par value of \$0.001 per share and 25,000,000 authorized preferred shares. On March 11, 2010, the Company effected a 14-to-1 stock dividend, pursuant to which each stockholder of the Company was issued 14 additional shares of common stock for each share of common stock held by such shareholder as of the record date for the stock dividend of March 11, 2010. As a result of this stock dividend, the number of shares of the Company's common stock issued and outstanding increased from approximately 4,000,000 to 60,000,000. As of March 16, 2011, there are 63,516,758 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.

References hereinafter to "Green EnviroTech", "we", "us", "our" and similar words refer to the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Green EnviroTech Corp., unless the context otherwise requires. Prior to the effectiveness of the reverse acquisition, these terms refer to Green EnviroTech Corp. References to "Wolfe Creek" refer to the Company and its business prior to the reverse acquisition

Our Principal Offices

Our executive offices are located at 5300 Claus Road, Riverbank, CA 95367, and our phone number at this address is (209) 863-9000.

Overview of Our Business

We are a development stage plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company. We intend to supply recycled commercial plastics to industries such as the automotive and consumer products industries, and plan to construct large-scale plastics recycling facilities near automotive shredder locations nationwide. Operating with large national metal recycling partners, the Company, using a patent-pending process developed in conjunction with Thar Process, Inc., and Ergonomy LLC, will produce recycled commercial grade plastics ready to be re-introduced into commerce. Additionally, with other strategic partners, we will convert waste and scrap plastic (both from its own processing and from other sources) into high-value energy products, including synthetic oil.

Each year, millions of tons of automotive shredder residue ("Shredder Residue") containing reusable and recyclable plastics are unnecessarily disposed of in landfills. We believe this is because, while national and global demand for recycled plastic has increased dramatically over the past decade, the technology to efficiently and effectively recycle plastic material from this residue stream has lagged behind. This has resulted in tremendous waste and created a huge unmet market for recycled commercial plastics, creating an opportunity for someone with a cost-effective recovery process.

We now have such a process. We were formed to capitalize on the growing market to supply recycled commercial plastic to businesses which currently use or want to use recycled plastics in their products, such as the automotive and consumer products industries. Working with our metal shredder/recycling partners, we intend to utilize our proprietary cleaning technology to take the Shredder Residue headed to landfills tainted with contaminants and convert it into two streams of recyclable material with no remaining trace of contaminants. Using our process, plastics, rubber, and foam, can be recovered from the shedder waste. We will use our proprietary technology to be re-introduced into commerce.

Our plastic recovery process is both highly cost effective and efficient, and it dramatically reduces the amount of Shredder Residue going to landfills. Our process is environmentally responsible on multiple levels, and it will assist our customers in reducing their carbon footprint by allowing them to utilize a greater percentage of recycled material in their products.

The recovered plastics by us will be our main source of revenue. Automotive parts manufacturers are our primary target market. However, the use of our recycled materials isn't limited to automotive parts. Numerous other durable goods manufacturers utilize plastics, and recycled plastic will work in many applications. As a result, we believe there is significant demand in both domestic and international markets for these materials, and we have identified multiple targets for our output stream of recycled material, beginning with a large multi-national supplier to the automotive industry worldwide. We believe that our customers will be able to utilize a larger percentage of highly cost-effective recycled plastic in the manufacturing process of their products and create dramatic savings over the cost of using only virgin plastic (tied to the cost of petroleum).

Automotive Parts---Our Largest Market Prospect

The automotive industry uses plastic for its durability, corrosion resistance, ease of coloring and finishing, resiliency, cost, energy efficiency, and lightweight characteristics. Utilizing lightweight manufacturing products translates directly into improved fuel usage experience and lowered costs to the consumer as well as lower costs to the manufacturer. And, the use of plastics in car bodies, along with improvements in coating technology, contribute to automobiles lasting much longer than vehicles did before the widespread use of plastics in fender liners, quarter panels, and other body parts.

According to the U.S. Department of Labor, despite news of plant closures and unemployed autoworkers, the motor vehicle and parts manufacturing industry continues to be one of the largest employers in the country and a major contributor to the US economy.

In 2006, it was determined by the automotive industry that approximately 9,200 establishments manufactured motor vehicles and motor vehicle parts. We believe number of such establishments has since declined due to the economic down turn. The exact number of establishments that have closed has not been determined. However, a number of the establishments have down sized and merged. Their trend indicates they are coming back stronger. Such establishments include small parts plants with a few workers to huge assembly plants that employ thousands; the

largest sector of this industry is motor vehicle parts manufacturing. This industry includes electrical and electronic equipment, engines and transmissions, brake systems, seating and interior trim, steering and suspension components, air-conditioners, and motor vehicle stampings, such as fenders, tops, body parts, trim, and molding. Plastics are a large and growing part of many of these products.

In 2001, Chrysler Motors created the "Care Car II" program to demonstrate the usage of recycled plastics in automotive design, manufacturing and materials certification. It was thought that use of recycled plastic in vehicles would reduce costs (from the cost of virgin plastic), reduce the carbon foot print 'created' in production, and improve the life cycle analysis results on each vehicle. The key objectives of the "Care Car II" program were to:

1. Obtain recycled plastics;

- 2. Work with the supplier base responsible for the production molding of many parts and components;
- 3. Allow suppliers to manufacture these parts using recycled plastics, and process them using the same procedures used in manufacturing parts from virgin plastic; and

4. Demonstrate recovery technology that made plastic recycling more cost effective.

To demonstrate the "Care Car II" program, plastics were recovered from shredder residue including PP/PE (Polypropylene/Polyethylene), ABS (Acrylonitrile butadiene styrene), PUR(Polyurethane) as well as foam and rubber. These materials were then used to create over 150 pounds of recycled plastic that could replace virgin plastics in a new vehicle. The program vehicles' parts (molded from recycled plastics) were then subjected to accelerated durability testing and met all Chrysler's performance and material specifications. The vehicles were subsequently shown at the following technical and public events in 2002:

- · New York Auto Show;
- · Paris Auto Show;
- · GPEC International Plastics Convention, Detroit, MI;
- · Automotive Reporters Review, New York, NY;
- · Washington, DC (Received Environmental Award for the Year);
- · Senior Management- DaimlerChrysler, Auburn Hills, MI. and Stuttgart Germany; and
- · Ford Motor Company, GM, Mercedes and Porsche.

This demonstration program received numerous write-ups in technical magazines, SAE (Society of Automotive Engineers) Papers, newspapers and proved that substantial cost savings were available to automotive manufacturers through the use of recycled plastic material. It was determined that 100-150 pounds of recycled plastic could be implemented into automotive plastics components for both the interior and exterior parts of new vehicles. However, at the time in 2001, the necessary production, recovery, and cleaning technologies (removal of PCB's (Polychlorinated biphenyls)) for recycling plastics from waste were lacking, thus making large-scale operations unfeasible.

Today, our cleaning technologies can provide a viable stream of recycled plastics into commerce. We intend to take advantage of the increasing market for recycled goods, starting with automotive parts, and to assist companies facing growing mandates to utilize recyclable material in their products. With our strategic partners, we will focus on industries faced with rising material costs and searching for ways to apply and introduce "green" technology and materials to their products. Our technology will allow these industries to reduce manufacturing costs and decrease the carbon footprint of their products.

Ironically, the automotive recyclers will supply the Shredder Residue used by Green EnviroTech to create commercially recycled plastics from the shredding of old vehicles. Currently, about 15,000,000 automobiles are shredded every year in the US alone. According to the Institute for Scrap Recycling Industries (ISRI) and US Car data, each vehicle contains roughly 300 pounds of plastics (recyclable potential: 4.5 billon pounds per year) that can be recycled by our process. Therefore, we create a virtuous circle of recycling: Shredder Residue from old vehicles creating recycled plastics then sold to major automotive manufacturers for use in new vehicles.

The Green EnviroTech Separation Process

Our recycling process begins by receiving Shredder Residue generated by metal recycling companies. The Shredder Residue is separated into four (4) distinct streams of material: plastics, foam, rubber, and waste. The automated separation of shredder residue is a mechanical process developed by one of our strategic partners and shareholder, Central Manufacturing located in Groveland, IL.

Once the plastics are separated from the shredder residue, they are ground into inch-long pieces and the cleaning process starts. With our patent pending, proprietary technology we then remove any contaminants from the plastics stream using a single step process consisting of a combination of two liquefied gases under pressure. This innovative cleaning system is effective and extremely cost efficient.

Plastic resin which has been surface contaminated is submerged in a liquefied gas mixture. The gas mixture works to remove the contaminants in a unique way. A propane component of the mixture dissolves the heavy "oils" and "waxes" because of its high solvent capability. A carbon dioxide component provides light oil removal, a small molecule to reach deep into the material, and a safety blanket for the propane. Throughout the system, the plastic resin is contacted with the gas or liquid stream of the mixture and agitated to ensure complete removal of the contaminants. The liquid mixture is then distilled for reuse while the contaminants are safely collected. The entire process is illustrated below.

Once cleaned, the plastic stream is then separated into three (3) separate streams using sink float technology. The separated streams are then sent through a metal detector and are ready for market—either packaged, or sent into a rail car or bulk truck ready for use by our compounding partner. The three (3) output streams offered for sale will include a PP/PE mix, an ABS / HIPS mix, and mixed plastics. Rubber and foam waste streams will be disposed of, and any plastic waste will be utilized in the P2Ffuel conversion process wherever possible.

We plan to combine our proprietary technology and the experience of our management team to further streamline and improve this process over time. Our on-going research and development efforts will be focused on continually improving the characteristics and quality of the recycled plastics, thus allowing our customers to use increased percentages of recycled material in their end products. We plan to provide plastics parts manufacturing industries with increasing cost savings, production efficiencies, and environmentally friendly methods, which will allow them to integrate commercially recycled plastics into the production of new products too.

Compounding After Cleaning and Separation

The Modern Plastics Encyclopedia (1995) defines "plastics compounding" as: the incorporation of additional ingredients to base plastic types needed for processing to create optimal properties in the finished material. These ingredients may include additives to improve a polymer's physical properties, stability or process ability.

Compounding is usually required for recycled materials for the following reasons:

- 1. It allows virgin materials to be mixed with recycled materials to meet material specifications for performance and recycled material content (minimum: 25%) targets;
 - 2. It allows additives to be compounded into the recycled material to meet target application requirements;
- 3. Recycled materials are typically ground from parts that produce flakes. The compounding process turns them into pellets that can be more easily handled by traditional plastics processing equipment; and
- 4. It provides a very important homogenization step. Recycled materials are usually a mix of many different grades of the same basic material. Even though the materials might be from the same family, differences in molecular weight, copolymer ratios, etc. can lead to a mixed material having poor homogeneity. The intensive physical mixing in a molten polymer that is achieved during extrusion can homogenize different grades of materials.

Chemical Resources, Inc. of Chesapeake, VA., will provide compounding services for us and our end-user customers. They have a facility within ten (10) miles of a projected Company plant location, and have easy access to multiple modes of transportation including truck, rail, and ship on the site.

Facilities Locations Reduce Transportation Costs

We keep our own production costs to a minimum by locating our recycling facilities in close proximity to metal shredders, and thus our shredder residue source material. Over thirty (30) potential sites nationally (and one hundred forty (140) sites internationally) have been identified with the assistance of one of our strategic partners, Sadoff & Rudoy Metals. Additionally, we project to have one facility on the same site as our plastics compounding partner, which will dramatically reduce our shipping costs and (necessary) price mark-ups to end user customers. At these sites, we intend to build or lease its facilities to minimize transportation costs, to potentially reduce land and plant costs, and to help create and foster relationships with our various partners' industries. This location strategy will continually benefit both our suppliers and customers.

Facilities Development Plan

On December 4, 2009, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Wisconsin, Inc., ("GET WISC") a Wisconsin corporation, in anticipation of opening a plant in Wisconsin.

The Company had previously announced it was exploring the idea of opening a plant in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin. However, we have since decided to locate the plant in another city in Wisconsin. There were no incentives offered by Fond du Lac other than to offer to sell land suitable for plant construction when no building for lease was found suitable for the Company's needs. The Industrial Park location appeared to be suitable and the Company started design work at the location. The site called for a rail spur which was turned down by the railroad for lack of enough space to meet their requirements. The Company looked elsewhere and decided to direct its efforts to Sheboygan where the city has offered incentives and the city has commercial building space available suitable for the needs of the plant. The area also has a pool of experienced work force available to compliment the employee

requirements needed for the plant.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company is in discussions regarding the construction of a plant in Wisconsin, however, the original location in Fond de Lac, was abandoned as the lot was not large enough to facilitate a railroad spur, which would be needed.

The Company received on September 23, 2010 an Incentive Offer from the City of Sheboygan laying out its proposal of incentives for the Company to consider locating its plant in Sheboygan. Sheboygan offered a low-interest loan in the amount of \$400,000 to be used for equipment, working capital, or training purposes from its Business Development Loan Program. The city offered to sponsor a bond resolution for the Industrial Revenue Bonds which can be used for funding of a large portion of the project. The city will sponsor and prepare the grant application for a Transportation Economic Assistance Grant for assistance of up to 50% of the costs of a railroad spur if the Company qualifies. The city is working with a Bay-Area Workforce Development Board in conjunction with a Technical College who are proposing a \$100,000 grant for training associated with start-up of the new building and equipment. The city spoke to Alliant Energy who offers a Shared Savings program that is available if the efficiency levels of our equipment, meets their energy savings. This could equate to 2% money toward a five year loan. The city reports there are energy efficiency incentives from the Wisconsin Public Service as well.

On August 9, 2010, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc., ("GETRB") a California corporation, in anticipation of opening the Riverbank, CA plant. The Company is currently leasing space in Riverbank, CA and anticipates operations to commence in the second quarter of 2011.

On December 12, 2009, Green EnviroTech entered into an (i) equipment purchase and installation agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) Corporation ("Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)"), (ii) oil marketing and distribution agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "Oil Marketing Agreement"), and (iii) license agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "License Agreement"). Plas2Fuel Corporation changed its name to Agilyx Corporation effective June 8, 2010. All agreements and contracts negotiated as Plas2Fuel Corporation are still in full force and will be honored by Agilyx Corporation.

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to purchase, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to sell and install, a twelve vessel waste plastic to oil recycling system (the "System"), for a purchase price of \$5,595,645. Green EnviroTech agreed to pay the purchase price over five installments. On December 31, 2009, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) issued a waiver to Green EnviroTech leaving it to the discretion of Green EnviroTech to implement the first installment due date before the equipment would be shipped. As of December 31, 2010, the first installment date had not been determined. The waiver issued to the Company by Agilyx is still in place and recognized by Agilyx. The Company expects to place its first order to Agilyx for its Riverbank, CA plant by the end of April 2011. The Riverbank Plant is expected to be in production by the end of August or September 2011.

Pursuant to the Oil Marketing Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to provide to Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel), on an exclusive basis, the sweet crude oil generated by the System, meeting the specifications set forth in the Oil Marketing Agreement, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to broker the oil for sale to third parties, for a commission of 10%. The Oil Marketing Agreement has a term of five years commencing on December 12, 2009, which will renew automatically for successive one year terms unless either party provides written notice at least 90 days prior to such renewal.

Pursuant to the License Agreement, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to grant Green EnviroTech a limited license to use Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)'s proprietary technology and information in connection with operation of the System at Green EnviroTech's facilities, for a license fee of 10% of Net Oil Revenue. On May 18, 2010, the License Agreement was amended to give Green EnviroTech an exclusive provisional right to the Auto Shredder Residue ("ASR") market within North America. The right expires on January 1, 2021. Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) excluded producers they are servicing on Exhibit A which indicated "none". The exclusive right is contingent upon the Company purchasing from Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) and paying in full for Plastic Reclamation Units on a prearranged schedule as follows:

a) Twelve (12) Plastic Reclamation Units ("PRU's") between January 1, 2010 and December 31, 2010; (as of December 31, 2010, no units had been ordered. Even though no units have been ordered as set forth in the agreement, Agilyx still recognizes Green EnviroTech as having exclusive rights with no liability to Agilyx until the first order. The Company expects to order its first units by the end of April 2011)

b) Twenty (20) PRU's between January 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011; and

- c) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012; and
- d) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2013 and December 31, 2013; and
- e) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2014 and December 31, 2014; and
- f) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2015 and December 31, 2015; and
- g) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2016 and December 31, 2016; and
- h) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2017 and December 31, 2017; and
- i) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; and
- j) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; and

k) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

On September 24, 2010, the Company received a "term sheet" from Naranza Capital Partners for the lease purchase of \$5,000,000 of equipment to be placed in the Riverbank facility. On November 23, 2010, the Company signed an Equipment Lease Agreement with Naranza Capital Partners for the lease of the equipment needed in the Riverbank Plant. This Capital Lease also included the installation of this equipment and has a \$1 (one dollar) buyout clause. The term of the lease is for five years (60 months) starting from the date the equipment is operational. The Company paid an application fee of \$12,500 plus the first and last month's lease payments in the amount of \$128,945 each. The Company also paid \$10,000 doc fees, site visit fee and legal fees. As of December 31, 2010, the equipment had not been ordered for shipment. However, the equipment is expected to be ordered by the end of April 2011 and fully operational by the end of August or September 2011 in the Riverbank Plant. The plant will produce sweet crude oil using the Agilyx technology. The material to be used in the technology is from an agricultural waste plastic stream, the Company will obtain at no cost to the Company. The Company has already set in motion negotiations with the agriculture industry to supply the waste plastic. The transportation of the waste plastic to the plant is the only cost. The Company has also received draft approval documents from the Air Resource Board with authority to proceed with the development of the plant. This is the first license of its kind to be issued in California for construction of a facility to use this technology.

Strategic Partners and Business Synergies

On October 8, 2010 the Company received a Letter of Intent from Ravago Manufacturing Americas ("Ravago") for joint activities with the Company. Ravago has experience as an engineering resin custom compounder, toll and producer services provider, and world class recycler of both engineering polymers and basic commodity plastics has made them one of America's leading resins suppliers. Their broad product portfolio and unique manufacturing assets allow for versatility beyond compare. Ravago has facilities strategically located to serve both the producer and end user, with activities in the Midwest, Southeast, and Gulf Coast regions. The non-binding Ravago Letter of Intent contemplates that

- 1. Ravago will install and operate manufacturing equipment in Green EnviroTech's facilities to produce compounded plastic products. Ravago will provide all materials needed to make the compound to spec.
- 2. The Company will purchase virgin plastic material from another division of Ravago, H. Muehlstein. This virgin material will be mixed with the reclaimed plastic to make compound plastic to spec.

3. The Company will pay Ravago \$0.15 per pound for the compound produced.

4. Ravago, with its worldwide customer list, will take 100% of the compounded material produced at the Company facilities and market the material for a 10% commission thru its division ENTEC.

There is no assurance a definitive agreement will be reached. NOTE 8-Sales and Marketing

The definitive agreement to be entered into with Ravago would guarantee Ravago as the Company's one customer for its compound material.

Pursuant to the Oil Marketing Agreement discussed above, Green EnviroTech agreed to provide to Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel), on an exclusive basis, the crude oil generated by the System, meeting the specifications set forth in the Oil Marketing Agreement, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to broker the oil for sale to third parties, for a commission of 10%. The Oil Marketing Agreement has a term of five years commencing on December 12, 2009, which will renew automatically for successive one year terms unless either party provides written notice at least 90 days prior to such renewal.

Product Focus

Keys to Recycled Plastics Sales include having products that are:

- 1. Free of substances of concern
 - 2. Lower Cost (than virgin)
- 3. Green/environmentally responsible
- 4. Able to provide Improved Life Cycle Analysis
- 5. Able to Reduced Carbon foot Print in manufacturing process
 - 6. Offered in large production volumes and
 - 7. Able to meet Quality control Standards.

Potential Customers:

Our potential customers include automotive parts suppliers and car manufactures.

Other Markets--Opportunities

Durable Goods Plastics

Manufactured items with a useful life of more than three (3) years, including automobiles, appliances, computers, etc., are referred to as durable goods. Plastics can reduce energy consumption for all of these industries, providing a substantial saving in production costs.

Manufacturers of durable goods choose plastics for other reasons as well. Appliance manufacturers use plastics because of their ease of fabrication, wide range of design potential, and thermal, electrical, and acoustic insulation. Plastic insulation in refrigerators and freezers helps reduce operations costs to the consumer. Plastics characteristics can significantly reduce production and use energy consumption and greenhouse gas generation, thus creating an environmentally friendly ("green") marketing opportunity. In major household appliances, plastic parts can increase product life of some appliances by as much as sixty seven percent (67%), and the possible applications for injection molded plastic parts are virtually unlimited. For example:

- 1) Use of durable, inexpensive plastic parts in refrigerators, freezers and air conditioners helps control costs;
- 2) Injection molded plastic parts have improved efficiency of major appliances by more than 30 percent since the early 1970's; and
- 3) Injection molded plastic components help appliances resist corrosion.

Some examples of white goods products/parts using plastic and/or recycled plastic are:

Washing Machine / Dryers	Refrigerators		
Agitators	Ice Trays		
Knobs	Ice Makers		
Switches	Shelves		
Gears	Drawers		
Lint Filters	Handles		
Dishwashers	Air Conditioners		
Baskets	Vents		
Dish racks	Knobs/Switches		
Rollers	Panels		
Panels	Fan Blades		
Door Seals	Blower Wheels		
Water Tubes / Inlets			
Valves			
Refrigerators	Microwave Ovens		
Ice Trays	Handles		
Ice Makers	Trays		

Shelves Drawers

Switches

In light of the above, the appliance industry represents another potential market for us. Additional potential markets also include off road vehicles, garden tools, including lawn mowers, and related potential markets in Asia. As we are able to open more of our facilities nationally, we would be able to approach these potential markets with our ability to reduce their demand for the use of the landfills.

11

Competition

Given the substantial size and scope of the plastics industry worldwide, and the commoditized nature of many of its "sub-markets" we recognize that we will be operating in a volatile, and highly competitive international environment consisting of large and small petroleum, chemical, and compounding companies. Our competitive edge nationally and we believe internationally is our ability to locate our facilities next to large producers of shredded waste normally headed to the landfill. We will be able to capture this waste direct from the source thus saving transportation costs. We believe no one would be able to undercut our pricing.

Employees

As of the date of the filing of this annual report on Form 10-K, we have two (2) employees who are full-time and are also our executive officers. We also have six (6) other employees. We consider our employee relations to be good.

Bankruptcy or Similar Proceedings

There has been no bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceeding.

Compliance with Government Regulation

We will be required to comply with various environmental laws and regulations enacted in the jurisdictions in which we operate which govern the manufacture, importation, handling and disposal of certain materials used in our operations. We are in the process of establishing procedures to address compliance with current environmental laws and regulations and we monitor our practices concerning the handling of environmentally hazardous materials.

Patents, Trademarks, Franchises, Concessions, Royalty Agreements, or Labor Contracts

We own a number of registered, applied-for and/or unregistered trademarks and service marks that we use in connection with our businesses. Currently, we are developing a patent-pending process in conjunction with Ergonomic LLC and Thar Process, Inc. We have no other current plans for any other registrations such as copyrights, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts.

Need for Government Approval for its Products or Services

We are not required to apply for or have any government approval for our products or services. We have to obtain local permits for the location of our facilities; we see no problems obtaining these permits.

Research and Development Costs during the Last Two Years

We have not expended funds for research and development costs since inception.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Risks Related to our Business

We are currently not profitable and may never become profitable.

We have a history of losses totaling \$3,957,579 through December 31, 2010 and we expect to incur additional substantial operating losses for the foreseeable future and we may never achieve or maintain profitability. We also expect to experience negative cash flow for the foreseeable future as we fund our operating losses and capital expenditures. As a result, we will need to generate significant revenues in order to achieve and maintain profitability. We may not be able to generate these revenues or achieve profitability in the future. Our failure to achieve or maintain profitability could negatively impact the value of our Common Stock and investors would in all likelihood lose their entire investment.

Our independent registered accounting firm has expressed doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

Because we have not generated revenue since our inception, our independent registered accounting firm has included in their report for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, an uncertainty with respect to the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

Our business is difficult to evaluate because we have no operating history and an uncertain future.

We have no operating history upon which to evaluate our present business and future prospects. We face risks and uncertainties relating to our ability to implement our business plan successfully. Our operations are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise generally. The likelihood of our success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays frequently encountered in connection with the formation of a new business, the commencement of operations and the competitive environment in which we operate. If we are unsuccessful in addressing these risks and uncertainties, our business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects will be materially harmed.

We will need significant additional capital, which we may be unable to obtain.

As of December 31, 2010, we had \$26,184 in cash available. We also expect to experience negative cash flow for the foreseeable future as we fund our operating losses and capital expenditures. Accordingly we need significant additional capital to fund our operations. There can be no assurance that financing will be available in amounts or on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If we are unable to raise substantial capital, investors will lose their entire investment.

If our strategy is unsuccessful, we will not be profitable and our stockholders could lose their investment.

We do not believe there are track records for companies pursuing our strategy, and there is no guarantee that our strategy will be successful or profitable. If our strategy is unsuccessful, we will fail to meet our objectives and not realize the revenues or profits from the business we pursue, which would cause the value of the Company to decrease, thereby potentially causing in all likelihood, our stockholders to lose their investment.

Our business will be dependent on a few large suppliers for feedstock and is vulnerable to changes in availability or supply of such feedstock.

We intend to derive our feedstock from suppliers who are operating large automotive shredders. Any substantial alteration or termination of our contracts or agreements with those particular suppliers may have a material adverse effect on our revenue as we may be unable to run our operation at capacity without a sufficient source of feedstock.

We will rely on several large customers for our product and are vulnerable to dramatic shifts in their industry.

We intend to focus on selling our product to the automotive industry initially, for use in production of new automobiles. Most of our customers and end users are subject to budgetary and political constraints which may delay or limit purchases of our products, and we will have no control over those decisions.

We may be unable to successfully execute any of our identified business opportunities or other business opportunities that we determine to pursue.

We currently have a limited corporate infrastructure. In order to pursue business opportunities, we will need to continue to build our infrastructure and operational capabilities. Our ability to do any of these successfully could be affected by any one or more of the following factors:

1. Our ability to raise substantial additional capital to fund the implementation of our business plan

2. Our ability to execute our business strategy

3. The ability of our products and services to achieve market acceptance

4. Our ability to manage the expansion of our operations and any acquisitions we may make, which could result in increased costs, high employee turnover or damage to customer relationships

5. Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel

6. Our ability to manage our third party relationships effectively

7. Our ability to accurately predict and respond to the rapid technological changes in our industry and the evolving demands of the markets we serve

1.

Our failure to adequately address any one or more of the above factors could have a significant impact on our ability to implement our business plan and our ability to pursue other opportunities that arise.

If we are unable to manage our intended growth, our prospects for future profitability will be adversely affected.

We intend to aggressively expand our marketing and sales program. Rapid expansion may strain our managerial, financial and other resources. If we are unable to manage our growth, our business, operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected. Our systems, procedures, controls and management resources also may not be adequate to support our future operations. We will need to continually improve our operational, financial and other internal systems to manage our growth effectively, and any failure to do so may lead to inefficiencies and redundancies, and result in reduced growth prospects and profitability.

Our insurance policies may be inadequate in a catastrophic situation and potentially expose us to unrecoverable risks.

We will have limited commercial insurance policies. Any significant claims against us would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Insurance availability, coverage terms and pricing continue to vary with market conditions. We endeavor to obtain appropriate insurance coverage for insurable risks that we identify, however, we may fail to correctly anticipate or quantify insurable risks. We may not be able to obtain appropriate insurance coverage, and insurers may not respond as we intend to cover insurable events that may occur. We have observed rapidly changing conditions in the insurance markets relating to nearly all areas of traditional corporate insurance. Such conditions have resulted in higher premium costs, higher policy deductibles and lower coverage limits. For some risks, we may not have or maintain insurance coverage because of cost or availability.

We may become liable for damages for violations of environmental laws and regulations.

We are subject to various environmental laws and regulations enacted in the jurisdictions in which we operate which govern the manufacture, importation, handling and disposal of certain materials used in our operations. We are in the process of establishing procedures to address compliance with current environmental laws and regulations and we monitor our practices concerning the handling of environmentally hazardous materials. However, there can be no assurance that our procedures will prevent environmental damage occurring from spills of materials handled by the Company or that such damage has not already occurred. On occasion, substantial liabilities to third parties may be incurred. We may have the benefit of insurance maintained by the Company. However, the Company may become liable for damages against which it cannot adequately insure or against which it may elect not to insure because of high costs or other reasons.

We face intense competition and may not be able to successfully compete.

The Company currently does not have direct competitors in the capacity range we target. However, there can be no assurance that: (i) the Company will not have direct competition in the future, (ii) that such competitors will not substantially increase the resources devoted to the development and marketing of their products and services that compete with those of the Company, or (iii) that new or existing competitors will not enter the market in which the Company is active.

We rely on key personnel and, if we are unable to retain or motivate key personnel or hire qualified personnel, we may not be able to grow effectively.

Our success depends in large part upon the abilities and continued service of our executive officers and other key employees, particularly Mr. Gary DeLaurentiis, our Chief Executive Officer. There can be no assurance that we will be able to retain the services of such officers and employees. Our failure to retain the services of our key personnel could have a material adverse effect on the Company. In order to support our projected growth, we will be required to effectively recruit, hire, train and retain additional qualified management personnel. Our inability to attract and retain the necessary personnel could have a material adverse effect on the Company. We have no "key man" insurance on any of our key employees.

Risks Related to the Common Stock

There is a limited trading market for the Common Stock.

Our Common Stock is eligible for quotation on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board. However, to date there has been a limited trading market for the Common Stock, and we cannot give assurance that a more active trading market will develop. The lack of an active, or any, trading market will impair a stockholder's ability to sell his shares at the time he wishes to sell them or at a price that he considers reasonable. An inactive market will also impair our ability to raise capital by selling shares of capital stock and will impair our ability to acquire other companies or assets by using common stock as consideration.

Stockholders may have difficulty trading and obtaining quotations for our Common Stock.

There has been limited trading market for our Common Stock, which does not actively trade, and the bid and asked prices for our Common Stock on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board may fluctuate widely in the future. As a result, investors may find it difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations of the price of, our securities. This severely limits the liquidity of our Common Stock, and would likely reduce the market price of our Common Stock and hamper our ability to raise additional capital.

The market price of our Common Stock is likely to be highly volatile and subject to wide fluctuations.

Dramatic fluctuations in the price of our Common Stock may make it difficult to sell our Common Stock. The market price of our Common Stock is likely to be highly volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations in response to a number of factors that are beyond our control, including:

dilution caused by our issuance of additional shares of Common Stock and other forms of equity securities in connection with (i) future capital financings to fund our operations and growth, and (ii) attracting and retaining valuable personnel and in connection with future strategic partnerships with other companies;

variations in our quarterly operating results;

announcements that our revenue or income are below or that costs or losses are greater than analysts' expectations;

the general economic slowdown;

sales of large blocks of our Common Stock;

announcements by us or our competitors of significant contracts, acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments; and

Fluctuations stock market prices and volumes.

These and other factors are largely beyond our control, and the impact of these risks, singly or in the aggregate, may result in material adverse changes to the market price of our Common Stock and/or our results of operations and financial condition.

The ownership of our Common Stock is highly concentrated in our officers.

Based on the 63,648,008 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of March 29, 2011, Gary DeLaurentiis our Chief Executive Officer beneficially owns approximately 25.2% of our outstanding Common Stock. As a result, Mr. DeLaurentiis has the ability to exercise a significant degree of control over our business by, among other items, his voting power with respect to the election of directors and all other matters requiring action by stockholders. Such concentration of share ownership may have the effect of discouraging, delaying or preventing, among other items, a change in control of the Company.

Our founders received their shares of our Common Stock at a price of \$.01 per share.

Our founders received their shares of our Common Stock at a price of \$.01 per share. The low purchase price for such shares may make it more likely that the shares will be sold at lower trading prices. The sale of such shares into the market could have a depressive effect on the trading price of our Common Stock, if then traded.

The Common Stock will be subject to the "penny stock" rules of the SEC, which may make it more difficult for stockholders to sell the Common Stock.

The United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") has adopted Rule 15g-9 which establishes the definition of a "penny stock" for the purposes relevant to us, as any equity security that has a market price of less than \$5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than \$5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require:

- 1. That a broker or dealer approve a person's account for transactions in penny stocks; and
- 2. The broker or dealer receives from the investor a written agreement to the transaction, setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:

- 1. Obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person; and
- 2. Obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person; and
- 3. Make a reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks
- 4. The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the Commission relating to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination; and
 - 5. That the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the transaction

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and in secondary trading and about the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.

The regulations applicable to penny stocks may severely affect the market liquidity for the Common Stock and could limit an investor's ability to sell the Common Stock in the secondary market.

As an issuer of "penny stock," the protection provided by the federal securities laws relating to forward looking statements does not apply to the Company.

Although federal securities laws provide a safe harbor for forward-looking statements made by a public company that files reports under the federal securities laws, this safe harbor is not available to issuers of penny stocks. As a result, the Company will not have the benefit of this safe harbor protection in the event of any legal action based upon a claim that the material provided by the Company contained a material misstatement of fact or was misleading in any material respect because of the Company's failure to include any statements necessary to make the statements not misleading. Such an action could adversely affect our financial condition.

The Company has not paid dividends in the past and does not expect to pay dividends for the foreseeable future. Any return on investment may be limited to the value of the Common Stock.

No cash dividends have been paid on the Common Stock. We expect that any income received from operations will be devoted to our future operations and growth. The Company does not expect to pay cash dividends in the near future. Payment of dividends would depend upon our profitability at the time, cash available for those dividends, and other factors as the Company's board of directors may consider relevant. If the Company does not pay dividends, the Common Stock may be less valuable because a return on an investor's investment will only occur if the Company's stock price appreciates.

Because our common stock is not registered under the Exchange Act, we will not be subject to the federal proxy rules and our directors, executive offices and 10% beneficial holders will not be subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act. In addition, our reporting obligations under Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act may be suspended automatically if we have fewer than 300 shareholders of record on the first day of our fiscal year.

Our common stock is not registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the "Exchange Act"), and we do not intend to register our common stock under the Exchange Act for the foreseeable future (provided that, we will register our common stock under the Exchange Act if we have, after the last day of our fiscal year, more than 500 shareholders of record, in accordance with Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act). As a result, although we file annual, quarterly, and current reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act, as long as our common stock is not registered under the Exchange Act, we will not be subject to Section 14 of the Exchange Act, which, among other things, prohibits companies that have securities registered under the Exchange Act from soliciting proxies or consents from shareholders without furnishing to shareholders and filing with the SEC a proxy statement and form of proxy complying with the proxy rules. In addition, so long as our common stock is not registered under the Exchange Act, our directors and executive officers and beneficial holders of 10% or more of our outstanding common stock will not be subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act. Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires executive officers and directors, and persons who beneficially own more than 10% of a registered class of equity securities to file with the SEC initial statements of beneficial ownership, reports of changes in ownership and annual reports concerning their ownership of common shares and other equity securities, on Forms 3, 4 and 5 respectively. Such information about our directors, executive officers, and beneficial holders will only be available through any registration statements and periodic reports we file. Furthermore, so long as our common stock is not registered under the Exchange Act, our obligation to file reports under Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act will be automatically suspended if, on the first day of any fiscal year (other than a fiscal year in which a registration statement under the Securities Act has gone effective), we have fewer than 300 shareholders of record. This suspension is automatic and does not require any filing with the SEC. In such an event, we may cease providing periodic reports and current or periodic information, including operational and financial information, may not be available with respect to our results of operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

NOT APPLICABLE

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

On September 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for office space and opened its Riverbank, California offices and changed its corporate offices to California. The mail for the Company is currently received at 5300 Claus Road, Riverbank, CA 95367. Our monthly rent is \$3,018.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We are not party to any legal proceedings.

ITEM 4. (REMOVED AND RESERVED)

Not Applicable

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASERS OF EQUITY SECURITES.

Market Information

Our Common Stock is eligible for quotation on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the symbol "WCRM.OB". For the periods indicated, the following table sets forth the high and low bid prices per share of common stock. These quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. All per share amounts have been adjusted for the Company's 15 to 1 stock split effected on March 11, 2010.

Fiscal Quarter	Fiscal 2010		Fiscal 2009	
	High	Low	High	Low
First Quarter Ended March 31	\$1.01	\$0.00	\$0.0004	\$0.0004
Second Quarter Ended June 30	\$1.65	\$0.51	\$0.0004	\$0.0004
Third Quarter Ended September 30	\$1.25	\$0.60	\$0.0004	\$0.0004
Fourth Quarter Ended December 31	\$1.01	\$0.55	\$0.00047	\$0.0004

Holders

As of March 29, 2011, there were 63,648,008 shares of \$0.001 par value common stock issued and outstanding, held by approximately 79 shareholders of record.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of its business. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying

any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay dividends will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will be dependent upon the existing conditions, including our financial condition and results of operations, capital requirements, contractual restrictions, business prospects, and other factors that the board of directors considers relevant.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The Company has not adopted any equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2010.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

None.

Issuer Repurchases of Equity Securities

None.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

NOT APPLICABLE

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements in this annual report on Form 10-K may be "forward-looking statements." Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements that express our intentions, beliefs, expectations, strategies, predictions or any other statements relating to our future activities or other future events or conditions. These statements are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about our business based, in part, on assumptions made by management. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual outcomes and results may, and are likely to, differ materially from what is expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements due to numerous factors, including those described above and those risks discussed from time to time in this annual report on Form 10-K, including the risks described under "Risk Factors," and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in this annual report on Form 10-K and in other documents which we file with the Commission. In addition, such statements could be affected by risks and uncertainties related to our ability to raise any financing which we may require for our operations, competition, government regulations and requirements, pricing and development difficulties, our ability to make acquisitions and successfully integrate those acquisitions with our business, as well as general industry and market conditions and growth rates, and general economic conditions. Any forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which they are made, and we do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this annual report on Form 10-K, except as may be required under applicable securities laws.

Corporate History

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (formerly known as Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. and referred to herein as (the "Company")), was incorporated in the State of Delaware on June 26, 2007. On November 20, 2009, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") with Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp., a Nevada corporation, and Green EnviroTech Corp. ("Green EnviroTech"), a plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company. Green EnviroTech is a Nevada corporation formed on October 6, 2008 under the name EnviroPlastics Corporation. On October 21, 2009, Enviroplastics Corporation changed its name to Green EnviroTech Corp. On July 20, 2010, the Company filed an amendment to its certificate of incorporation with the secretary of state of Delaware to (i) change its name from Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. to Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. and (ii) to increase its total authorized common shares to 250,000,000 common shares.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the "Closing Date"), Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. merged with and into Green EnviroTech, resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the "Merger"). As a result of the consummation of the Merger, the Company issued approximately 45,000,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing approximately 75% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company following the closing of the Merger. Further, the outstanding shares of common stock of Green EnviroTech were cancelled. The acquisition of Green EnviroTech is treated as a reverse acquisition, and the business of Green EnviroTech became the business of the Company.

Immediately prior to the reverse acquisition, the Company was not engaged in any active business.

References hereinafter to "Green EnviroTech", "we", "us", "our" and similar words refer to the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Green EnviroTech, unless the context otherwise requires.

On December 4, 2009, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Wisconsin, Inc., ("GET WISC") a Wisconsin corporation, in anticipation of opening a plant in Wisconsin. As of December 31, 2010, the Company is in discussions regarding the construction of a plant in Wisconsin, however, the original location in Fond de Lac, was abandoned as the lot was not large enough to facilitate a railroad spur, which would be needed.

On August 9, 2010, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc., ("GETRB") a California corporation, in anticipation of opening the Riverbank, CA plant. The Company is currently leasing space in Riverbank, CA and anticipates operations to commence in the second quarter of 2011.

Plan of Operation

The Company had previously announced it was exploring the idea of opening a plant in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin. However, we have since decided to locate the plant in another city in Wisconsin. There were no incentives offered by Fond du Lac other than to offer to sell land suitable for plant construction when no building for lease was found suitable for the Company's needs. The Industrial Park location appeared to be suitable and the Company started design work at the location. The site called for a rail spur which was turned down by the railroad for lack of enough space to meet their requirements. The Company looked elsewhere and decided to direct its efforts to Sheboygan where the city has offered incentives and the city has commercial building space available suitable for the needs of the plant. The area also has a pool of experienced work force available to compliment the employee requirements needed for the plant.

The Company received on September 23, 2010 an Incentive Offer from the City of Sheboygan laying out its proposal of incentives for the Company to consider locating its plant in Sheboygan. Sheboygan offered a low-interest loan in the amount of \$400,000 to be used for equipment, working capital, or training purposes from its Business Development Loan Program. The city offered to sponsor a bond resolution for the Industrial Revenue Bonds which can be used for funding of a large portion of the project. The city will sponsor and prepare the grant application for a Transportation Economic Assistance Grant for assistance of up to 50% of the costs of a railroad spur if the Company qualifies. The city is working with a Bay-Area Workforce Development Board in conjunction with a Technical College who are proposing a \$100,000 grant for training associated with start-up of the new building and equipment. The city spoke to Alliant Energy who offers a Shared Savings program that is available if the efficiency levels of our equipment, meets their energy savings. This could equate to 2% money toward a five year loan. The city reports there are energy efficiency incentives from the Wisconsin Public Service as well.

The Company executed on February 19, 2010 employment contracts for the hire of its Chief Executive Officer for a term of 36 months with one year automatic extensions and its President and Chief Technology Officer for a term of 12 months with one year automatic extensions. Each contract provided for base and incentive salary as well as carried a ten year stock option incentive for the purchase of up to 200,000 of the Company's common shares at the exercise price of \$0.30 which was the closing price of the Company's common stock on the OTCBB on February 18, 2010. These shares shall vest in 66,667 amounts on each of November 1, 2010 and 2011 and 66,666 on November 1, 2012, assuming the Executive is employed by the Company on such vesting dates. The employment agreements were terminated on October 1, 2010. Once the appropriate funds have been raised, the Company intends to enter into new employment agreements with senior management. Any amounts that were accrued as salary for these individuals was reversed and no stock options were issued.

On August 9, 2010, the Chief Technology Officer with consent of the Company resigned his position with the Company as its CTO in order to work as a consultant to the Company for Ergonomy, LLC, and a company the CTO helped form and is already an officer. The Company has a long standing contract with Ergonomy to use its technology.

During the third quarter, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent to explore the possibility of purchasing a Hong Kong based Trading Company (Magic Bright) for stock and cash. The company is a plastics brokerage company brokering plastic in Europe and Asia. This Letter of Intent was formalized into an agreement on February 14, 2011, and the transaction closed on March 30, 2011.

On September 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for office space and opened its Riverbank, California offices and changed its corporate offices to California. The office is staffed by the CEO and three office personnel. The office space is approximately 1,100 sq ft. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$600 per month the first year, \$618 per month the 2nd year, \$637 per month the 3rd year, \$656 per month the 4th year and \$675 per month the 5th year.

On December 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for plant space in Riverbank, California in anticipation of opening its Riverbank Plant. The plant space is approximately 37,800 sq ft. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$1,900 per month the first 6 months, \$10,584 for the next 6 months, \$10,902 per month the 2nd year, \$11,229 per month the 3rd year, \$11,565 per month the 4th year and \$11,912 per month the 5th year.

On December 1, 2010, the Company signed a six month lease for 5,175 sq. ft. of space in Riverbank, California to store non-hazardous plastic material that is covered. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$518 per month.

On November 23, 2010, the Company signed an Equipment Lease Agreement with Naranza Capital Partners for the lease of the equipment needed in the Riverbank Plant. This Capital Lease also included the installation of this equipment and has a \$1 (one dollar) buyout clause. The term of the lease is for five years (60 months) starting from the date the equipment is operational. The Company paid an application fee of \$12,500 plus the first and last month's lease payments in the amount of \$128,945 each. The Company also paid \$10,000 doc fees, site visit fee and legal fees. As of December 31, 2010, the equipment had not been ordered for shipment. The plant will produce sweet crude oil using the Agilyx technology. The material to be used in the technology is from an agricultural waste plastic stream, the Company has also received draft approval documents from the Air Resource Board with authority to proceed with the development of the plant. This is the first license of its kind to be issued in California for construction of a facility to use this technology.

The Company will recognize the assets and the obligation under the capital lease at the time that Naranza Capital Partners honors the commitment and places the order of the equipment and installs the equipment. The deposits are recognized as non-current assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2010.

On October 4, 2010, the Company received a letter from the City of Riverbank's Local Redevelopment Authority (LRA) outlining its support and enthusiasm for the Company's decision to proceed with the development of a plant facility in Riverbank and for opening its corporate offices in their city. To show their commitment to the Company's success in Riverbank, the LRA is preparing the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Over-The-Counter (OTC) Grant Application in support of the Company. The Grant provides for the creation and retention of jobs. The funds are awarded at a rate of \$35,000 per estimated new job created. The LRA is working with the granting agency and the State's Department of Housing & Community Development, to provide \$5 million in funds over the next two years for site infrastructure improvements, business working capital, job training and equipment in the form of both grants and loans. In addition, the LRA is prepared to offer the Company in-kind contributions totaling \$2,000,000 to support the project, including staff support, building improvements, local building and processing fees, electrical upgrades, rail improvements and infrastructure upgrades. Before the close of the year, the City of Riverbank notified the Company that it had received instruction from the State of California's Economic Development panel providing funds to the City of Riverbank for the use of the Company that it was unable to provide such funds presently.

On October 8, 2010 the Company received a Letter of Intent from Ravago Manufacturing Americas ("Ravago") for joint activities with the Company. Ravago has experience as an engineering resin custom compounder, toll and producer services provider, and world class recycler of both engineering polymers and basic commodity plastics has made them one of America's leading resins suppliers. Their broad product portfolio and unique manufacturing assets allow for versatility beyond compare. Ravago has facilities strategically located to serve both the producer and end user, with activities in the Midwest, Southeast, and Gulf Coast regions. The non-binding Ravago Letter of Intent contemplates that

- 1. Ravago will install and operate manufacturing equipment in Green EnviroTech's facilities to produce compounded plastic products. Ravago will provide all materials needed to make the compound to spec.
- 2. The Company will purchase virgin plastic material from another division of Ravago, H. Muehlstein. This virgin material will be mixed with the reclaimed plastic to make compound plastic to spec.
 - 3. The Company will pay Ravago \$0.15 per pound for the compound produced.
- 4. Ravago, with its worldwide customer list, will take 100% of the compounded material produced at the Company facilities and market the material for a 10% commission thru its division ENTEC.

There is no assurance a definitive agreement will be reached.

As of January 24, 2011, the Company entered into a series of securities purchase agreements with accredited investors (the "Investors"), pursuant to which the Company sold an aggregate of \$380,000 in 12% secured debentures (the "Debentures"). Legend Securities, Inc. a broker dealer which is a member of FINRA, received a commission of \$45,600 and 19,000 five-year warrants at an exercise price of \$0.40 in connection with the sale of the Debentures. The Debentures are due at the earlier of 6 months from the date of issuance or upon the Company receiving gross proceeds from subsequent financings in the aggregate amount of \$1,000,000. The Debentures bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum, payable upon maturity. The Debentures are secured by the assets of the Company pursuant to security agreements entered into between the Company and the Investors. The Company also issued to the Investors five-year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 190,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.40, which may be exercised on a cashless basis.

In January of 2011, the State of Wisconsin Investment Board indicated its interest to commit \$5 million in a low interest loan to the Company for the purchase of a building in Sheboygan, Wisconsin to be used for the Sheboygan Plant. There is no assurance the loan will be granted.

On January 25, 2011, Jeffrey Chartier resigned as President and as a director of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company"). In connection with Mr. Chartier's resignation, the Company and Mr. Chartier entered into a separation agreement pursuant to which he agreed to a six month lock-up of the 4,495,680 shares of the Company's common stock he owns (the "JC Shares"), and subsequent "leak-out" selling of no more than 1% of the Company agreed to issue Mr. Charter 50,000 shares of common stock (the "LL Transfer Shares"). Mr. Chartier relinquished voting rights to his 4,495,680 shares of common stock, giving Gary DeLaurentiis (the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chairman) the proxy to vote such shares, in consideration for which the Company a right of first refusal on any proposed sale of the JC Shares, LL Transfer Shares, Proxy Transfer Shares, and an additional 25,000 shares the Company agreed to issue to Mr. Chartier as partial reimbursement for \$30,000 of outstanding expenses. The Company agreed to issue and/or cause the transfer of an additional 50,000 shares of common stock for Mr. Chartier as severance. Mr. Chartier provided a general release.

On January 27, 2011, Wayne Leggett was elected to the Board of Directors of the Company, and Lou Perches was appointed Chief Operating Officer of the Company. Mr. Leggett has been the Company's Chief Financial Officer since March 2010. Mr. Perches will receive a salary of \$7,500 per month for six months during which he will devote 100% of his business time to the Company.

In February of 2011, the Company retained the services of The S.T.A.T. Group LLC to handle its investor relations program and to communicate the Company's business and growth strategy to the investment community.

On February 14, 2011, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement with Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong corporation ("Magic Bright"), and the members of Magic Bright listed on Schedule 1 thereof (the "Sellers"), and on March 16, 2011 and March 25, 2011, the Company entered into amendments to such purchase agreement (as amended, the "Purchase Agreement"). Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement,

- The Company agreed to purchase, and the Sellers agreed to sell, all of the issued shares of Magic Bright (the "Ordinary Shares"), subject to the terms and conditions therein.
- The Company agreed to pay to the Sellers, in consideration for the Ordinary Shares, an aggregate purchase price of \$6,000,000, consisting of \$1,000,000 in cash (the "Cash Consideration") and \$5,000,000 in securities. The Cash Consideration was payable as follows: (i) \$300,000 on the closing date (which the parties agreed would occur on or prior to March 30, 2011); (ii) \$300,000 on June 16, 2011; (iii) \$200,000 on September 16, 2011; and (iv) \$200,000 on December 16, 2011. The \$5,000,000 in securities were payable in the form of 1,000,000 shares of Magic Bright Acquisition Series Convertible Preferred Stock (with a stated value of \$5.00 per share), which the Company agreed to issue to the Sellers on the closing date.
- The Company agreed to use its reasonable best efforts to obtain at least \$3,000,000 in net proceeds from financings and allocate such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright within the period of 15 months from the closing. If the Company (i) does not obtain and allocate at least \$2,000,000 of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright on or before the date falling on the expiry of 12 months from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright on or before the date falling on the expiry of 15 months from the closing or (iii) fails to pay all of the Cash Consideration by December 16,

2011, each Seller shall have the option to re-purchase the Ordinary Shares sold by such Seller to the Company, in exchange for the Preferred Shares issued by the Company to such Seller.

- Three years from the closing, each Seller will have a one-time ninety (90) day option ("Buy Back Option") to purchase back 50.1% of the Ordinary Shares sold by such Seller to the Company, in exchange for the 50% of the Preferred Shares issued by the Company to such Seller (or the fair market equivalent in cash of such shares).
- The Company agreed, on or prior to closing, to (i) have the Seller Wong Kwok Wing, Tony ("Tony"), appointed to the Company's board of directors, (ii) enter into an employment agreement with Tony in form and substance satisfactory to Tony, and (iii) issue an aggregate of 184,000 shares of common stock to employees of Magic Bright.

Effective March 30, 2011, the Company closed on the acquisition of the issued shares of Magic Bright in accordance with the terms of the Purchase Agreement. Magic Bright was founded in 2000 and is principally engaged in the trading of plastic material in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") and Hong Kong. Its principal place of business is located at 18th Floor, 27 Lock Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Pursuant to the employment agreement between the Company and Tony entered into in connection with the closing under the Purchase Agreement:

- Tony will serve as President of the Company's Magic Bright subsidiary for a term of six years commencing on March 31, 2011. During this period, Mr. Wong will also serve as Magic Bright's sole director.
- The Company agreed to pay Tony a base salary of \$240,000, an annual bonus of 30% of the after tax net profit of Magic Bright, up to \$1,500,000, plus 20% of the after tax net profit of Magic Bright with respect to any greater amount in the same year, a housing allowance of \$6,000 per month, and a car allowance of \$4,000 per month.
- The employment agreement may be terminated by Tony upon not less than 3 months written notice, or by the Company upon not less than 6 months' written notice (or forthwith upon payment of 6 months' base salary).

The financial positions of the Company and its subsidiary, Green EnviroTech, as of December 31, 2010 are reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The cash and liabilities as shown are a result of cash injected into the Company by one of its directors as a loan to the Company. The loan amounted to \$304,696 with accrued interest in the amount of \$15,642. In addition, HE Capital loaned the Company an aggregate of \$250,000 pursuant to two Loan Agreements, dated March 31, 2010 and April 9, 2010, by and between HE Capital and the Company for \$215,000 and \$35,000, respectively. The cash was used for operations of the Company during its development stage. The Company authorized the issuance of common stock to satisfy the balance of the note with its accrued interest, and HE Capital accepted the offer. This note was converted on May 13, 2010 by issuing 252,111 shares of common stock to satisfy the note and accrued interest. On August 6, 2010, HE Capital loaned the Company \$100,000 and loaned the Company an additional \$50,000 on September 13, 2010. Before the end of the year, HE Capital loaned the Company an additional \$212,500. These loans are for one year with 8% interest rate. The cash was used for operations of the Company during its development stage. HE Capital loans to the Company are in the total amount of \$362,500. The Interest incurred on the debt through December 31, 2010 and accrued is \$6,787. The Company also received \$330,000 from a single group of Investors introduced to the Company by Legend Securities, Inc. Interest accrued was \$2,650.

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31, 2010 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2009

The wages and professional fees for the year ended December 31, 2010 were \$2,888,323 as compared to \$498,183 for the year ended December 31, 2009. This increase of \$2,390,140 in wages and professional fees is the result of the Company's efforts in engineering and design related to the equipment and building projections and landfill testing concerning the Sheboygan, Wisconsin plant and the issuance of 2,500,000 shares of common stock valued at \$2,130,000 during the year, net of the 89,625 shares of common stock that were returned by a consultant and

canceled, valued at \$67,218. These shares were treated as professional fees. There have been substantial increases in legal and accounting fees, which have been a result of the Company's reporting obligations with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The increase in professional fees also had to do with the use of financing experts preparing financial models for use in the financing arena. The Company incurred substantial accounting and auditing expenses when doing the due diligence on Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong Corporation ("Magic Bright"). Magic Bright is a plastics brokerage company brokering plastic in Europe and Asia. Audits had to be prepared on Magic Bright for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2010. The Company on February 14, 2011 entered into an agreement to purchase Magic Bright.

The general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2010 were \$333,741 as compared to \$81,257 for the year ended December 31, 2009, an increase of approximately 311%. This increase of \$252,484 was the result of an increase in travel, entertainment, advertising and marketing concerning the promotion of the company.

The non operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2010 were \$34,126 as compared to \$19,712 for the year ended December 31, 2009, an increase of 73%. The increase of \$14,414 in non operating expenses was the result of the interest incurred on the working capital notes the Company incurred since inception through December 31, 2010.

The Company has generated no revenues from October 6, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2010, but incurred \$5,302 in cost of revenues due to equipment leasing in connection with the waste plastic inventory on hand at year end. The Company reflected a Gross Profit of (\$5,302). The Company is still in its development stage.

As a result of the above, the Company had a net loss of \$3,957,579 since inception through December 31, 2010.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Green EnviroTech Corp on December 31, 2010 had a balance of cash in the bank in the amount of \$26,184 as compared to \$23 for the year ended December 31, 2009. The Company had accounts payable to vendors in the amount of \$528,914 as compared to \$354,095 for the year ended December 31, 2009. The Company has a loan payable-other in the amount of \$702,500 as compared to \$300,000 for the year ended December 31, 2009. This loan was used for working capital and to fund the expenses involved in the merger as previously discussed in the business section. The loan payable to related party was a working capital loan to the Company in the amount of \$304,696 by its chief executive officer, Mr. Gary DeLaurentiis. The related party loan payable was \$270,290 for the year ended December 31, 2009.

The unsecured, loan payable in the form of a line of credit with the CEO provided up to \$200,000 at 4% interest per annum to cover various expenses and working capital infusions until the Company can be funded. This loan was extended from the original due date of December 31, 2009 to December 31, 2010 and the amount was increased from \$200,000 to \$1,000,000. This loan has been extended again to December 31, 2011. The CEO has advanced \$1,205,056 from inception through December 31, 2010 and the Company repaid \$145,982 of these advances. The Company converted \$754,377 of these advances into shares of common stock on May 11, 2010 at a \$1 per share. The remaining principal under this loan due as of December 31, 2010 is \$304,696. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is \$12,375 and \$9,581, respectively. In addition, \$15,642 of interest is accrued at December 31, 2010. The Company anticipates the CEO to convert the balance of these advances into common stock at \$1 per share.

The Company received \$215,000 on March 31, 2010 and an additional \$35,000 on April 9, 2010 from HE Capital, SA as a loan. However, the loan was not signed until April 14, 2010. The Company recorded the loan on March 31, 2010. These notes accrue interest at 8% annually. The Company accrued interest of \$2,111 on the loan through May 11, 2010. These amounts were converted into shares of common stock at a \$1 per share. On August 6, 2010, HE Capital loaned the Company \$100,000 and loaned the Company an additional \$50,000 on September 13, 2010. These loans are for one year with 8% interest rate. The cash was used for operations of the Company during its development stage. HE Capital loaned the Company \$22,500 on October 13. 2010 and \$190,000 on December 3, 2010. These loans are also for one year with 8% interest rate. These loans were used to pay the fees and first and last lease payments on the Naranza Capital Partners equipment lease (see Note 8). The total balance outstanding with HE Capital at December 31, 2010 is \$362,500. Interest incurred on the \$362,500 loans from HE Capital, SA for the year ended December 31, 2010 and accrued as of December 31, 2010 is \$6,787.

The Company also entered into a loan payable with an individual in the amount of \$20,000 at 10% due on demand. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 and accrued interest as of December 31, 2010 is \$1,304. The Company repaid \$10,000 of this note on August 10, 2010. As of December 31, 2010 the loan still has an outstanding balance of \$10,000.

On October 22, 2010, the Company entered into an engagement for independent introducing agent services with Legend Securities, Inc. ("LSI") where in LSI has agreed to introduce investors to the Company in the form of equity and/or debt. In accordance with the agreement, LSI is to receive 10% of the cash equivalent received by the Company as a fee and 2% of the cash equivalent as an expense allowance. LSI received as compensation for this agreement, \$39,600 in fees and expenses in 2010 and \$6,000 on January 21, 2011.

The Company as of December 31, 2010, raised \$330,000 from the investors, and an additional \$50,000 in January 2011. The amounts advanced to the Company were converted into a 12% Secured Debenture dated January 24, 2011 due July 24, 2011. In addition, the investors received 50% warrant coverage totaling 190,000 warrants dated January 24, 2011. LSI also received warrants as a fee totaling 19,000 (10% of the total warrants issued). Interest on these notes through December 31, 2010 and accrued as of December 31, 2010 (12%) was \$2,650.

The following tables provide selected financial data about our company for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Balance Sheet Data:	12/31/10	12/31/09
Cash	\$26,184	\$23
Total assets	\$544,599	\$60,096
Total liabilities Shareholders' equity	\$1,536,110 \$(991,511)	\$924,385 \$(864,289)

Cash provided by financing activities since inception through December 31, 2010 was \$1,785,136. \$30,000 was the result from the sale of shares to our officers and directors, \$696,063(net) as a result of a loan from different entities and \$1,059,073 (net) was a loan from a related party, the company CEO.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors.

ITEM 7A. QUANTATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

NOT APPLICABLE

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

All financial information required by this Item is attached hereto at the end of this annual report on Form 10-K beginning on page F-1 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.

ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Our principal executive and principal financial officers have evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a - 15(e) and 15d - 15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), as of the end of the period covered by this annual report. They have concluded that, based on such

evaluation, our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective due to the material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, as further described below.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company's principal executive and principal financial officers and effected by the Company's board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Because of the inherent limitations of internal control, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by internal control over financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting process. Therefore, it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk.

As of December 31, 2010 management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO") and SEC guidance on conducting such assessments. Based on that evaluation, they concluded that, during the period covered by this report, such internal controls and procedures were not effective to detect the inappropriate application of US GAAP rules as more fully described below. This was due to deficiencies that existed in the design or operation of our internal controls over financial reporting that adversely affected our internal controls and that may be considered to be material weaknesses.

The matters involving internal controls and procedures that our management considered to be material weaknesses under the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board were: (1) lack of a functioning audit committee due to a lack of a majority of independent members and a lack of a majority of outside directors on our board of directors, resulting in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures; (2) inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives; and (3) ineffective controls over period end financial disclosure and reporting processes. The aforementioned material weaknesses were identified by our Chief Executive Officer in connection with the review of our financial Statements as of December 31, 2010. These material weaknesses can be rectified by an injection of funding needed to hire personnel to fill the positions needed to carry out the necessary duties for adequate internal controls. Management believes that the lack of a functioning audit committee and the lack of a majority of outside directors on our board of directors results in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures, which could result in a material misstatement in our financial statements in future periods.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company's registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management's report was not subject to attestation by the Company's registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permanently exempt smaller reporting companies.

Management's Remediation Initiatives

In an effort to remediate the identified material weaknesses and other deficiencies and enhance our internal controls, we have initiated, or plan to initiate when funding permits, the following series of measures:

We will create a position to segregate duties consistent with control objectives and will increase our personnel resources and technical accounting expertise within the accounting function when funds are available to us. Further, we plan to appoint one or more outside directors to our board of directors who shall be appointed to an audit committee resulting in a fully functioning audit committee who will undertake the oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures such as reviewing and approving estimates and assumptions

made by management when funds are available to us.

Management believes that the appointment of one or more outside directors, who shall be appointed to a fully functioning audit committee, will remedy the lack of a functioning audit committee and a lack of a majority of outside directors on our Board.

We anticipate that these initiatives will be at least partially, if not fully, implemented by December 31, 2011. Additionally, we plan to test our updated controls and remediate our deficiencies by December 31, 2011.

Changes in Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the three months ended December 31, 2010, which has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

None.

25

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

Below are the names and certain information regarding the Company's executive officers and directors.

Name	Age	Position
Gary M. DeLaurentiis	66	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
Wayne Leggett	65	Chief Financial Officer, Director
Lou Perches	63	Chief Operating Officer
Wong Kwok Wing, Tony	39	Director

Directors serve until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until their successors are elected and qualified. Officers serve at the discretion of the board of directors.

Gary M. De Laurentiis, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. De Laurentiis has been our Chief Executive Officer and Chairman since July 2009. Prior to that, he served as our Chief Operating Officer from September 2008 until July 2009. Mr. DeLaurentiis has been active in the plastics recycling business for nearly 20 years. In partnership with the Chinese government, he designed and built his first plastics recycling plant in 1987. In the years since, he has designed, remodeled, built and operated plants in Mexico, North Carolina, Ohio, Florida, California and Canada for both local governments and private industries. From 1992 to 1995, Mr. De Laurentiis worked directly with the state government in Campeche, Mexico, living on-site for eighteen (18) months while directing the entire project. In 1996, an Ohio based group recruited Mr. De Laurentiis to open a shuttered recycling plant. Mr. De Laurentiis left the Company in 1999 to start ECO2 Plastics Inc. Subsequently, he left Eco2 Plastics in September 2008 to start Green EnviroTech. Mr. DeLaurentiis's experience in the plastics industry led to the conclusion that Mr. De Laurentiis should serve on the Company's board given the Company's business and structure.

Wayne Leggett, CFO, Director

Mr. Leggett was elected to serve as the Company's Chief Financial Officer in March 2010 and has served as a director since January 2011. An accredited accountant with 35 years of experience, Mr. Leggett has extensive knowledge in tax accounting, financial statements, budgeting and cash flow analysis. He was the former Assistant Treasurer for The Goldfield Corporation, a listed American Stock Exchange company, responsible for cash flow analysis, budget variances, consolidated statements and SEC filings, from June 1975 to November 1976. Over the past 35 years he also has conferred with clients on major purchases, cash flows, budgets and growth matters. Mr. Leggett has served as CFO of Corporate Host Development, Inc., Austin, Texas, from December 1984 to June 1986, where he performed the duties of acquisitions, feasibility studies and financing. Mr. Leggett joined Fuji Corporation as the Comptroller/Manager reporting to headquarters the monthly and annual reports concerning operations in the Phoenix area for 2 years, from March 1990 to July 1992. Mr. Leggett received his Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from the University of Central Florida and is a member of the National Society of Accountants. Mr. Leggett's financial and accounting experience and knowledge led to the conclusion that Mr. Leggett should serve on the Company's board given the Company's business and structure.

Lou Perches, Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Perches has served as our Chief Operating Officer since January 2011. Mr. Perches, 63, was a systems and management consultant for Florida Fruit Juice from May 2010 to September 2010. Mr. Perches was General Manager of Bapco Closures LLC from October 2008 to April 2010. From March 2008 to August 2008 Mr. Perches was Manager, Quality Control at Rexam Pharma. From January 2007 to February 2008 Mr. Perches was Manager Quality Assurance at Amcor Packaging. From October 2005 to January 2006 Mr. Perches was Quality System 3rd Party Auditor (Consultant) for A.I.B. International. Mr. Perches received a BA in Industrial Technology, Quality Engineering from Fullerton State University.

Wong Kwok Wing, Tony, Director

Tony has been a director of the Company since March 2011 and also serves as President of the Company's Magic Bright Limited subsidiary. Tony is the founder of Magic Bright and has been with Magic Bright since he founded it in 2000.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Compliance

Our officers, directors and shareholders owning greater than ten percent (10%) of our shares are not required to file beneficial ownership reports pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act (the "Exchange Act") because we do not have a class of securities registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act.

Code of Ethics

We do not currently have a code of ethics that applies to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer or Controller, or persons performing similar functions. Because we have only limited business operations and three (3) officers and two (2) directors, we believe a code of ethics would have limited utility. We intend to adopt such a code of ethics as our business operations expand and we have more directors, officers and employees.

Audit Committee Financial Expert

Because the small size and early stage of the Company, we do not currently have a separately designated standing audit committee established in accordance with Section 3(a)(58)(A) of the Exchange Act, or a committee performing similar functions.

Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversight

Although we have not adopted a formal policy on whether the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer positions should be separate or combined, we have traditionally determined that it is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders to combine these roles. Mr. DeLaurentiis has served as our Chairman since July 2009. Due to the small size and early stage of the Company, we believe it is currently most effective to have the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer positions combined.

Our board of directors is primarily responsible for overseeing our risk management processes. The board of directors receives and reviews periodic reports from management, auditors, legal counsel, and others, as considered appropriate regarding our company's assessment of risks. The board of directors focuses on the most significant risks facing our company and our company's general risk management strategy, and also ensures that risks undertaken by our Company are consistent with the board's appetite for risk. While the board oversees our company's risk management, management is responsible for day-to-day risk management processes. We believe this division of responsibilities is the most effective approach for addressing the risks facing our company and that our board leadership structure supports this approach.

Changes in Nominating Process

During the year ended December 31, 2010, there are no material changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to our board of directors.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth all compensation paid in respect of our Chief Executive Officer and those executive officers who received compensation in excess of \$100,000 per year for the year ended December 31 2010.

Change in Pension

N a m e & Principal Position Year	Salary (\$)	Boni (\$)	Stock usAwarc (\$)	•	Non-Equity Incentive Pla sCompensatio (\$)	nQualified	All Other Compensatior	n Total (\$)
G a r y DeLaurentiis 2010 C h i e f E x e c u t i v e Officer and Chairman 2009	\$ 29,167 0	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 29,167

Employment Agreements

Employment Agreement with Gary De Laurentiis

In February 2010, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Gary De Laurentiis. Pursuant to this Employment Agreement, Mr. De Laurentiis will serve as the Company's Chief Executive Officer and we agreed to pay Mr. DeLuarentiis a salary of \$350,000 per annum. This employment agreement was terminated on October 1, 2010 and all accrued salary was reversed for lack of funding needed in the Company to be in position to pay salaries.

Director Compensation

No director of the Company received any compensation for services as director for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Outstanding Equity Awards as December 31, 2010

There were no outstanding equity awards as of December 31, 2010.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The following table sets forth certain information, as of March 29, 2011 with respect to the beneficial ownership of the outstanding Common Stock by (i) any holder of more than five (5%) percent; (ii) each of the Company's executive officers and directors; and (iii) the Company's directors and executive officers as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, each of the stockholders listed below has sole voting and investment power over the shares beneficially owned. This is based upon a total of 63,648,008 shares issued and outstanding as of March 16, 2011.

Name of Beneficial Owner (1) Directors and Officers:	Common Stock Beneficially Owned	Percentage of Common Stock (2)	f
Gary M. De Laurentiis	16,054,572	25.22	%
Wayne Leggett	1,125,000	1.77	%
Lou Perches	0	0	%
All officers and directors as a group (3 persons)	17,179,572	26.99	%
Beneficial owners of more than 5%:			
Lalit Chordia(3)	8,212,680	12	.90%
Jeff Chartier (4)	4,591,324	7.21	%

(1)

Except as otherwise indicated, the address of each beneficial owner is: 5300 Claus Road, Riverbank, CA 95367.

- (2) Applicable percentage ownership is based on 63,648,008 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of March 29, 2011 together with securities exercisable or convertible into shares of Common Stock within 60 days of March 29, 2011 for each stockholder. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. Options or warrants to purchase shares of Common Stock that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of March 29, 2011 are deemed to be beneficially owned by the person holding such securities for the purpose of computing the percentage of ownership of such person, but are not treated as outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.
- (3) The address for Lalit Chordia is 730, William Pitt Way, Pittsburg PA.
- (4) The address for Jeff Chartier is 227 Mott Street, New York, New York, 10012.

28

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Gary De Laurentiis has provided Green EnviroTech with an unsecured line of credit of up to \$ 1,000,000. Interest on the line of credit is 4% per annum. As of December 31, 2010, Mr. De Laurentiss has loaned the Company \$ 362,500 pursuant to the line of credit and there is interest due of \$ 6,787.

Effective January 25, 2011, Jeffrey Chartier resigned as President and as a director of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company"). In connection with Mr. Chartier's resignation, the Company and Mr. Chartier entered into a separation agreement pursuant to which:

Mr. Chartier agreed to a six month lock-up of the 4,495,680 shares of the Company's common stock owned by Mr. Chartier (the "JC Shares"), and subsequent "leak-out" selling of no more than 1% of the Company's issued and outstanding shares of common stock in any 90 day period, in consideration for which the Company agreed to issue Mr. Charter 50,000 shares of common stock (the "LL Transfer Shares").

Mr. Chartier relinquished voting rights to his 4,495,680 shares of common stock, giving Gary DeLaurentiis (the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chairman) the proxy to vote such shares, in consideration for which the Company agreed to issue Mr. Chartier 25,000 shares of common stock (the "Proxy Transfer Shares").

Mr. Chartier provided the Company a right of first refusal on any proposed sale of the JC Shares, LL Transfer Shares, Proxy Transfer Shares, and an additional 25,000 shares the Company agreed to issue to Mr. Chartier as partial reimbursement for \$30,000 of outstanding expenses.

The Company agreed to issue or cause the transfer of an additional 50,000 shares of common stock for Mr. Chartier as severance.

Mr. Chartier provided a general release.

Director Independence

Our directors are not independent as that term is defined under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVIES.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the total fees charged to the company for audit services, including quarterly reviews, were \$21,500, for other audit-related services were \$0, for tax services were \$0, and for other services were \$30,000 in relation to Magic Bright Limited (please refer to the Subsequent Events Section in Note 9 in the Notes to the Financial Statements which are part of this 10-K.)

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the total fees charged to the company for audit services, including quarterly reviews, were \$15,000, for audit-related services were \$0, for tax services were \$0 and for other services were

\$10,000.

29

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES.

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Certificate of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-149626), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11, 2008)
3.2	Certificate of Amendment of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 23, 2010
3.3	Certificate of Designation of Magic Bright Acquisition Series C Convertible Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2011)
3.4	By-Laws (Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-149626), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11, 2008)
10.1	Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 20, 2009, by and among the Company, Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp. (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 25, 2009)
10.2	Equipment Purchase and Installation Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp., and Plast2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)
10.3	Oil Marketing and Distribution Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Plast2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)
10.4	License Agreement, dated December 12, 2009, by and among Green Enviro Tech Corp. and Past2Fuel Corporation (Incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 29, 2009)
10.5	Employment Agreement between the Company and Gary De Laurentiis (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.6	Employment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey Chartier (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.7	Employment Agreement between the Company and Andrew Kegler (incorporated by reference to our annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 8, 2010)
10.7	HE Capital, SA Note dated April 14, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on May 12, 2010)

First Amendment to Plas2Fuel License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Plas2Fuel, Inc. (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)

- 10.9 License Agreement, dated April 30, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Ergonomy (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
- 10.10 License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Thar Process, Inc. (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
- 10.11 License Agreement, dated May 18, 2010, by and between Green EnviroTech and Thar Process, Inc. (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 8, 2010)
- 10.12 8% Promissory Note, dated August 6, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2010)
- 10.13 8% Promissory Note, dated September 13, 2010 (incorporated by reference to our quarterly report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2010)
- 10.14 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
- 10.15 Form of Debenture (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
- 10.16 Form of Security Agreement (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
- 10.17 Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 27, 2011)
- 10.18 Separation Agreement, dated as of January 25, 2011, between the Company and Jeffrey Chartier incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 31, 2011)
- 10.19 Securities Purchase Agreement, dated February 14, 2011, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers incorporated by reference to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2011)
- 10.20 Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase Agreement, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers, dated March 16, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 18, 2011)
- 10.21 Amendment No. 2 to Securities Purchase Agreement, between the Company, Magic Bright and the Sellers, dated March 25, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 31, 2011)
- 10.22 Employment Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2011 between the Company and Wong Kwok Wing, Tony, dated as of March 31, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 1, 2011)

31.1	Certification by Chief Executive Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act
31.2	Certification by Chief Financial Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act
32.1	Certification by Chief Executive Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code
32.2	Certification by Chief Financial Officer, required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code
	•

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.

Date: April 4, 2011	By:	/s/ Gary M. De Laurentiis Gary M. De Laurentiis Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)
Date: April 4, 2011	By:	/s/ Wayne Leggett Wayne Leggett Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ Gary M. De Laurentiis Gary M. De Laurentiis	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board (Principal Executive Officer)	April 4, 2011
/s/ Wayne Leggett Wayne Leggett	Chief Financial Officer and Director (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)	April 4, 2011
Wong Kwok Wing, Tony	Director	April 4, 2011

31

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009	F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 and Period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2010	F-4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	⁾ F-5
	_
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 and Period October 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2010	⁶ , _{F-6}
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-7

F-1

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Directors of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (formerly Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc.) (the "Company") (a development stage company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 and period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2010. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (a development stage company) as of December 31, 2010and 2009, and the results of its statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended and period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2010 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is in process of executing its business plan and expansion. The Company has not generated significant revenue to this point, however, has been successful in raising funds in their private placement. The lack of profitable operations and the need to continue to raise funds raise significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in this regard are described in Note 1. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/KBL, LLP

New York, NY April 4, 2011

F-2

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS	2010	2009
CURRENT ASSETS		
Cash	\$26,184	\$23
Inventory	15,496	-
Prepaid expenses	5,000	-
Total current assets	46,680	23
Fixed Assets		
Plant Equipment - Riverbank	120,000	
Construction in progress	113,929	60,073
Total Fixed Assets	233,929	60,073
Other Assets:		
Deposits	263,990	-
TOTAL ASSETS	\$544,599	\$60,096
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)		
CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	\$528,914	\$354,095
Loan payable - other	702,500	300,000
Loan payable - related party	304,696	270,290
Total current liabilities	1,536,110	924,385
TOTAL LIABILITIES	1,536,110	924,385

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)		
Preferred stock, \$0.001 par value, 25,000,000 shares authorized,		
0 shares issued and outstanding	-	-
Common stock, \$0.001 par value, 250,000,000 shares authorized,		
63,516,758 and 59,999,895 shares issued and outstanding	63,517	60,000
Additional paid in capital	3,130,753	(56,000)
Deficit accumulated during the development stage	(4,185,781)	(868,289)

Total stockholders' equity (deficit)	(991,511) (864,289)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)	\$544,599	\$60,096

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP.

(FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 AND FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

	YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010	YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009	OCTOBER 6 2008 (INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010	J)
REVENUE	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
COST OF REVENUES	5,302	-	5,302	
GROSS PROFIT	(5,302)	-	(5,302)
OPERATING EXPENSES				
Wages and professional fees	760,541	498,183	1,258,724	
Professional fees - common stock issued	2,127,782	-	2,186,017	
General and administrative	333,741	81,257	453,640	
Total operating expenses	3,222,064	579,440	3,898,381	
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES				
Interest expense	34,126	19,712	53,896	
Total non-operating expenses	34,126	19,712	53,896	
NET (LOSS)	\$ (3,261,492)	\$ (599,152) \$ (3,957,579)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING	62,184,274	59,999,895	60,975,780)
		- , ,	,-,-,-,-	
NET (LOSS) PER SHARE	\$ (0.05)	\$ (0.01) \$ (0.06)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F-4

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

	Preferro Shares	ed Stock Amount	Common Shares	n Stock Amount	Additional Paid-In Capital	Deficit Accumula During th Developm Stage	ne	Total	
Balance - June 26, 2007 (Inception of Wolfe	_	\$-	_	\$-	\$-	\$ -		\$ -	
Creek Mining, Inc.)		Ψ		Ψ	Ŷ	Ψ		Ψ	
Common shares issued to founders for cash	-	-	44,999,895	45,000	(30,000) -		15,000	
Net loss for the period	-	-	-	-	-	(9,105)	(9,105)
Balance - December 31, 2007	_		44,999,895	45,000	(30,000) (9,105)	5,895	
Common shares issued for cash	-	-	15,000,000	15,000	10,000	-		25,000	
Net loss for the year		-		-	-	(19,608)	(19,608)
Balance - December 31, 2008		-	59,999,895	60,000	(20,000) (28,713)	11,287	
Net loss for the peri through	-	1, 2009							
November 20, 2009 merger with Green									
EnviroTech Corp.	-	-	-	-	-	(9,845)	(9,845)

Net effect of recap GreenEnviroTech	vitalization w	vith					
Corp. including re subsequent	purchase and	1					
cancellation of shares and issuance of new							
shares	-	-	-	-	(208,202)	(310,350)	(518,552)
To reclassify negative paid in capital to retained							
earnings	-	-	-	-	228,202	(228,202)	-
Net loss for the pe through	riod Noveml	ber 21, 2009					
December 31, 2009	-	-	-	-	-	(347,179)	(347,179)
Balance - December 31, 2009	-	-	59,999,895	60,000	-	(924,289)	(864,289)
Common shares issued to							
consultants and officers	-	-	2,510,375	2,511	2,125,271	-	2,127,782
Conversion of notes payable to			1.006.400	1.000	1 005 492		1 007 400
common stock	-	-	1,006,488	1,006	1,005,482	-	1,006,488
Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2010						(3,261,492)	(3,261,492)
		_	-	-		(3,201,492)	(3,201,492)
Balance - December 31, 2010	-	\$-	63,516,758	\$63,517	\$3,130,753	\$(4,185,781)	\$(991,511)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F-5

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009 AND FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

			OCTOBER 6, 2008 (INCEPTION)
	YEAR ENDED	YEAR ENDED	THROUGH
	DECEMBER		
	31, 2010	31, 2009	31, 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:			
Net (loss)	\$ (3,261,492)	\$ (599,152) \$ (3,957,579)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)			
to net cash used in operating activities:			
Common stock issued for services	2,127,782	-	2,186,017
Change in assets and liabilities			
Increase in inventory	(15,496)	-	(15,496)
Increase in prepaid expenses	(5,000)	-	(5,000)
Increase in deposits	(263,990)	-	(263,990)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses	176,930	354,037	531,025
Total adjustments	2,020,226	354,037	2,432,556
Net cash (used in) operating activities	(1,241,266)	(245,115) (1,525,023)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:			
Expenditures related to purchase of equipment for Riverbank Plant	(120,000)	-	(120,000)
Expenditures related to construction of building	(53,856)	(60,073) (113,929)
Net cash (used in) investing activities	(173,856)	(60,073) (233,929)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:			
Issuance of stock for cash	-	-	30,000
Proceeds received from loan payable - related party	934,766	261,648	1,205,056
Payments on loan payable - related party	(145,983)	-	(145,983)
Proceeds received from loan payable - other	962,500	43,563	1,006,063
Payments on loan payable - other	(310,000)	-	(310,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities	1,441,283	305,211	1,785,136
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	26,161	23	26,184

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD	23	-	-
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD	\$ 26,184	\$ 23	\$ 26,184
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:			
Cash paid during the period for:			
Interest	\$ 34,126	\$ 5,900	\$ 40,026
NON-CASH SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:			
Stock issued for services	\$ 2,127,782	\$ -	\$ 2,186,017
Payment of common shares by third party	\$ -	\$ 256,437	\$ 256,437
Conversion of loans payable for common stock	\$ 1,006,488	\$ -	\$ 1,006,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F-6

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company") was incorporated on June 26, 2007 under the name Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. under the laws of the State of Delaware. The Company up until November 20, 2009 was primarily engaged in the acquisition and exploration of mining properties.

On November 20, 2009, the Company, entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") with Green EnviroTech Acquisition Corp., a Nevada corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company ("Subsidiary") and Green EnviroTech Corp., a Nevada corporation ("Green EnviroTech").

On October 6, 2008, Green EnviroTech (formerly EnviroPlastics Corp) was incorporated in the State of Nevada.

The Company is a plastics recovery, separation, cleaning, and recycling company, with the intent to supply recycled commercial plastics to industries such as the automotive and consumer products industries, and it plans to construct large-scale plastics recycling facilities near automotive shredder locations nationwide. Operating in conjunction with large national recycling partners, the Company using a patent pending process developed in conjunction with Thar Process, Inc. will produce recycled commercial grade plastics ready to be re-introduced into commerce. Additionally, the Company will convert waste and scrap plastic into high-value energy products, including synthetic oil.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the "Closing Date"), the Subsidiary merged with and into Green EnviroTech resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the "Merger"). As a result of the Merger, the Company issued 45,000,000 shares of its common stock (the "Acquisition Shares") to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing 75% of the issued and outstanding common stock following the closing of the Merger. The outstanding shares of Green EnviroTech were cancelled.

In October 2009, Kristen Paul, the owner of 44,999,895 shares of the Company's common stock sold her shares to Green EnviroTech Corp. These shares were cancelled. With the cancellation of those shares, Kristen Paul resigned as the sole officer and director and was replaced by former officers of Green EnviroTech.

The transaction was recorded as a reverse merger, and the historical financial information is that of Green EnviroTech Corp.

On December 12, 2009, Green EnviroTech entered into an (i) equipment purchase and installation agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) Corporation ("Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)"), (ii) oil marketing and distribution agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "Oil Marketing Agreement"), and (iii) license agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "License Agreement"). Plas2Fuel Corporation changed its name to Agilyx Corporation effective June 8, 2010. All agreements and contracts negotiated as Plas2Fuel Corporation are still in full force and will be honored by Agilyx Corporation.

GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. (FORMERLY WOLFE CREEK MINING, INC.) (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to purchase, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to sell and install, a twelve vessel waste plastic to oil recycling system (the "System"), for a purchase price of \$5,595,645. Green EnviroTech agreed to pay the purchase price over five installments. On December 31, 2009, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) issued a waiver to Green EnviroTech leaving it to the discretion of Green EnviroTech to implement the first installment due date before the equipment would be shipped. As of December 31, 2010, the first installment date had not been determined.

Pursuant to the Oil Marketing Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to provide to Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel), on an exclusive basis, the crude oil generated by the System, meeting the specifications set forth in the Oil Marketing Agreement, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to broker the oil for sale to third parties, for a commission of 10%. The Oil Marketing Agreement has a term of five years commencing on December 12, 2009, which will renew automatically for successive one year terms unless either party provides written notice at least 90 days prior to such renewal.

Pursuant to the License Agreement, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to grant Green EnviroTech a limited license to use Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)'s proprietary technology and information in connection with operation of the System at Green EnviroTech's facilities, for a license fee of 10% of Net Oil Revenue. On May 18, 2010, the License Agreement was amended to give Green EnviroTech an exclusive provisional right to the Auto Shredder Residue ("ASR") market within North America. The right expires on January 1, 2021. Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) excluded producers they are servicing on Exhibit A which indicated "none". The exclusive right is contingent upon the Company purchasing from Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) and paying in full for Plastic Reclamation Units on a prearranged schedule as follows:

- a) Twelve (12) Plastic Reclamation Units ("PRU's") between January 1, 2010 and December 31, 2010; (As of December 31, 2010, no units had been ordered. Even though no units have been ordered as set forth in the agreement, Agilyx still recognizes the Company as having exclusive rights with no liability to Agilyx until the first order. The Company expects to order their first units by the end of April 2011 as previously discussed.)
 - b) Twenty (20) PRU's between January 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011; and
 - c) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012; and
 - d) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2013 and December 31, 2013; and
 - e) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2014 and December 31, 2014; and
 - f) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2015 and December 31, 2015; and
 - g) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2016 and December 31, 2016; and
 - h) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2017 and December 31, 2017; and
 - i) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; and
 - j) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; andk) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

On December 4, 2009, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Wisconsin, Inc., ("GET WISC") a Wisconsin Corporation in anticipation of opening a plant in Wisconsin. As of December 31, 2010, the Company is in discussions regarding the construction of a plant in Wisconsin, however, the original location in Fond de Lac, was abandoned as the lot was not large enough to facilitate a railroad spur, which would be needed.

On August 9, 2010, the Company formed Green EnviroTech Riverbank, Inc., ("GETRB") a California Corporation in anticipation of opening the Riverbank, CA plant. The Company is currently leasing space in Riverbank, CA and anticipates operations to commence in the second quarter of 2011.

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 105-10, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles – Overall ("ASC 105-10"). ASC 105-10 establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the "Codification") as the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative U.S. GAAP for SEC registrants. All guidance contained in the Codification carries an equal level of authority. The Codification superseded all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards. All other non-grandfathered, non-SEC accounting literature not included in the Codification is non-authoritative. The FASB will not issue new standards in the form of Statements, FASB Positions or Emerging Issue Task Force Abstracts. Instead, it will issue Accounting Standards Updates ("ASUs"). The FASB will not consider ASUs as authoritative in their own right. ASUs will serve only to update the Codification, provide background information about the guidance and provide the bases for conclusions on the change(s) in the Codification. References made to FASB guidance throughout this document have been updated for the Codification.

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED)

Going Concern

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which implies the Company will continue to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has not generated revenues since inception and has generated losses totaling \$3,261,492 and \$599,152 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 and losses for the period October 6, 2008 (Inception) through December 31, 2010 of \$3,957,579 and needs to raise additional funds to carry out their business plan. The Company has raised debt financing of \$702,500 from non-related third parties through December 31, 2010 and \$304,696 from the Company's President through December 31, 2010.

The continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the continued financial support from its shareholders, and the ability of the Company to obtain necessary equity financing to continue operations.

The Company has had very little operating history to date. These consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. These factors raise substantial doubt regarding the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

Besides generating revenues from proposed operations, the Company may need to raise additional funds to expand operations to the point at which the Company can achieve profitability. The terms of new debt or equity that may be raised may not be on terms acceptable by the Company. If adequate funds cannot be raised outside of the Company, the Company's officers and directors may need to contribute additional funds to sustain operations.

NOTE 2-

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Development Stage Company

The Company is considered to be in the development stage as defined in ASC 915, "Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises". The Company has devoted substantially all of its efforts to the corporate formation and the raising of capital.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other short-term investments with maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalent balances at one financial institution that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Costs of maintenance and repairs will be charged to expense as incurred. The Company through December 31, 2010, incurred some engineering and design costs on a facility they are planning to build. All of these costs are non-depreciable until the facility is in service.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets on a periodic basis whenever events and changes in circumstances have occurred which may indicate a possible impairment. The assessment for potential impairment will be based primarily on the Company's ability to recover the carrying value of its long-lived assets from expected future cash flows from its operations on an undiscounted basis. If such assets are determined to be impaired, the impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Fixed assets to be disposed of by sale will be carried at the lower of the then current carrying value or fair value less estimated costs to sell.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, and accrued expenses approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-term maturity of these financial instruments. The Company does not utilize derivative instruments.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the liability method of accounting. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at enacted tax rates in effect in years in which differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to amounts that are expected to be realized.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will generate revenue from sales as follows:

Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;
 Delivery has occurred or services have been rendered;
 The seller's price to the buyer is fixed or determinable, and

 Collectable is reasonably assured.

The Company anticipates that the plastics that are recovered will be their main source of revenue, with the automotive parts manufacturers being the primary market. However, the use of the Company's recycled materials is not limited to just automotive parts, therefore the Company will market numerous other industries both domestically and internationally.

In addition, the Company believes that they will generate revenue from joint ventures with companies in the waste oil and waste plastics recycling businesses, including royalties generated by the sale of synthetic oil products developed by the joint venture partners.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(Loss) Per Share of Common Stock

Basic net loss per common share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share (EPS) include additional dilution from common stock equivalents, such as stock issuable pursuant to the exercise of stock options and warrants. Common stock equivalents are not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share when the Company reports a loss because to do so would be anti-dilutive for periods presented. The following is a reconciliation of the computation for basic and diluted EPS:

	December 31, I 2010	December 31, 2009
Net loss	\$ (3,261,492) \$	(599,152)
Weighted-average common shares		
outstanding (Basic)	62,184,274	59,999,895
Weighted-average common stock		
Equivalents		
Stock options	-	-
Warrants	-	-
Weighted-average common shares		
outstanding (Diluted)	62,184,274	59,999,895

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis) or market. Inventory of \$15,496 as of December 31, 2010 consists of the plastic raw materials that are awaiting conversion. There has been no reserve for obsolescence of inventory and inventory is only removed upon use. The Company includes in its Cost of Revenues its costs of materials as well as other direct costs in the delivery of its materials to the warehouse and products to its customers as well as freight and other costs. When the Company commences the conversion process they will also include the work in process inventory and finished goods in its inventory.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Impairment of Excess Purchase Price over Net Assets Acquired (Goodwill and Other Long-Term Assets) – The Company determines impairment by comparing the fair value of the goodwill, using the undiscounted cash flow method, with the carrying amount of that goodwill. ASC 350 requires that goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for impairment at least annually in accordance with ASC 350. ASC 350 also requires that intangible assets with finite useful lives be amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment in accordance with ASC 360, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of." The Company's assessment for impairment of assets involves estimating the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from use of the asset and its eventual disposition. An impairment loss recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset, and considers year-end the date for its annual impairment testing, unless information during the year becomes available that requires an earlier evaluation of impairment testing.

Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Company follows ASC 740-10, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes" ("ASC 740-10"). This interpretation requires recognition and measurement of uncertain income tax positions using a "more-likely-than-not" approach. ASC 740-10 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Management has adopted ASC 740-10 for 2007, and they evaluate their tax positions on an annual basis, and has determined that as of December 31, 2010, no additional accrual for income taxes is necessary.

Recent Issued Accounting Standards

In September 2006, ASC issued 820, Fair Value Measurements. ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosure about fair value measurements. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is encouraged. The adoption of ASC 820 is not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2007, ASC issued 825-10, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities – Including an amendment of ASC 320-10, ("ASC 825-10") which permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value at specified election dates. A business entity is required to report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. This statement is expected to expand the use of fair value measurement. ASC 825-10 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recent Issued Accounting Standards (Continued)

In December 2007, the ASC issued ASC 810-10-65, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements. ASC 810-10-65 establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, changes in a parent's ownership of a noncontrolling interest, calculation and disclosure of the consolidated net income attributable to the parent and the noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent's ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest and fair value measurement of any retained noncontrolling equity investment.

ASC 810-10-65 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is prohibited. Management is determining the impact that the adoption of ASC 810-10-65 will have on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In December 2007, the Company adopted ASC 805, Business Combinations ("ASC 805"). ASC 805 retains the fundamental requirements that the acquisition method of accounting be used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified for each business combination.

ASC 805 defines the acquirer as the entity that obtains control of one or more businesses in the business combination and establishes the acquisition date as the date that the acquirer achieves control. ASC 805 will require an entity to record separately from the business combination the direct costs, where previously these costs were included in the total allocated cost of the acquisition. ASC 805 will require an entity to recognize the assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and any non-controlling interest in the acquired at the acquisition date, at their fair values as of that date.

ASC 805 will require an entity to recognize as an asset or liability at fair value for certain contingencies, either contractual or non-contractual, if certain criteria are met. Finally, ASC 805 will require an entity to recognize contingent consideration at the date of acquisition, based on the fair value at that date. This will be effective for business combinations completed on or after the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is not permitted and the ASC is to be applied prospectively only. Upon adoption of this ASC, there would be no impact to the Company's results of operations and financial condition for acquisitions previously completed. The adoption of ASC 805 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recent Issued Accounting Standards (Continued)

In March 2008, ASC issued ASC 815, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities", ("ASC 815"). ASC 815 requires enhanced disclosures about an entity's derivative and hedging activities. These enhanced disclosures will discuss: how and why an entity uses derivative instruments; how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for and its related interpretations; and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. ASC 815 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008. The Company does not believe that ASC 815 will have an impact on their results of operations or financial position.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted ASC 855, Subsequent Events ("ASC 855"). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. It requires disclosure of the date through which an entity has evaluated subsequent events and the basis for that date – that is, whether that date represents the date the financial statements were issued or were available to be issued. This disclosure should alert all users of financial statements that an entity has not evaluated subsequent events after that date in the set of financial statements being presented. Adoption of ASC 855 did not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial condition.

In April 2008, the FASB issued ASC 350, "Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets". The Company adopted ASC 350 on October 1, 2008. The guidance in ASC 350 for determining the useful life of a recognized intangible asset shall be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired after adoption, and the disclosure requirements shall be applied prospectively to all intangible assets recognized as of, and subsequent to, adoption. The Company does not believe ASC 350 will materially impact their financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recent Issued Accounting Standards (Continued)

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB ASU No. 2009-05, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures (Topic 820) ("ASU 2009-05"). ASU 2009-05 provided amendments to ASC 820-10, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures – Overall, for the fair value measurement of liabilities. ASU 2009-05 provides clarification that in circumstances in which a quoted market price in an active market for the identical liability is not available, a reporting entity is required to measure fair value using certain techniques. ASU 2009-05 also clarifies that when estimating the fair value of a liability, a reporting entity is not required to include a separate input or adjustment to other inputs relating to the existence of a restriction that prevents the transfer of a liability. ASU 2009-05 also clarifies that both a quoted price in an active market for the identical liability when traded as an asset in an active market when no adjustments to the quoted price of the asset are required for Level 1 fair value measurements. Adoption of ASU 2009-05 did not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial condition.

In January 2010, the Company adopted FASB ASU No. 2010-06, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures (Topic 820)- Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements ("ASU 2010-06"). These standards require new disclosures on the amount and reason for transfers in and out of Level 1 and 2 fair value measurements. The standards also require new disclosures of activities, including purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements within the Level 3 fair value measurements. The standard also clarifies existing disclosure requirements on levels of disaggregation and disclosures about inputs and valuation techniques. These new disclosures are effective beginning with the first interim filing in 2010. The disclosures about the rollforward of information in Level 3 are required for the Company with its first interim filing in 2011. The Company does not believe this standard will impact their financial statements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-09, "Subsequent Events (Topic 855): Amendments to Certain Recognition and Disclosure Requirements". This update addresses both the interaction of the requirements of Topic 855, "Subsequent Events", with the SEC's reporting requirements and the intended breadth of the reissuance disclosures provision related to subsequent events (paragraph 855-10-50-4). The amendments in this update have the potential to change reporting by both private and public entities, however, the nature of the change may vary depending on facts and circumstances. Adoption of ASU 2010-09 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

Other ASU's that have been issued or proposed by the FASB ASC that do not require adoption until a future date and are not expected to have a material impact on the financial statements upon adoption.

NOTE 3-

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

The Company was established with two classes of stock, common stock -250,000,000 shares authorized at a par value of \$0.001; and preferred stock -25,000,000 shares authorized at a par value of \$0.001. On June 28, 2010, the Company approved the increase in the authorized common shares from 75,000,000 to 250,000,000.

On October 17, 2007, the Company issued 44,999,895 shares of common stock to one director for cash in the amount of \$0.000334 per share for a total of \$15,000.

On July 17, 2008, the Company sold 15,000,000 shares of common stock to a group of 26 investors for cash in the amount of \$0.001667 per share for a total of \$25,000 pursuant to a registration statement on Form S-1 which became effective on April 8, 2008.

In October 2009, Kristen Paul, the owner of 44,999,895 shares of the Company's common stock sold her shares to Green EnviroTech Corp. These shares were cancelled. With the cancellation of those shares, Kristen Paul resigned as the sole officer and director and was replaced by former officers of Green EnviroTech.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on November 20, 2009 (the "Closing Date"), the Subsidiary merged with and into Green EnviroTech resulting in Green EnviroTech becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the "Merger"). As a result of the Merger, the Company issued 44,999,895 shares of its common stock (the "Acquisition Shares") to the shareholders of Green EnviroTech, representing 75% of the issued and outstanding common stock following the closing of the Merger. The outstanding shares of Green EnviroTech were cancelled.

On March 11, 2010, the Company effected a fifteen to 1 forward stock split in the form of a stock dividend. The shares and per share amounts included herein have been reflected retroactive to the stock split.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company issued 2,600,000 shares of common stock with a fair value of \$2,195,000 (between \$0.65 and \$1.00 per share). In addition, the Company issued 1,006,488 shares of common stock to convert loans payable that were outstanding to a related party (754,377) and to a non-related party (252,111). These shares were converted at \$1.00 which was the fair value of the stock at the date of conversion. The Company also canceled 89,625 shares of common stock valued at \$67,218 to a consultant for services not performed, as the certificate was returned.

As of December 31, 2010, there were 63,516,758 shares issued and outstanding.

The Company has not issued any preferred stock, options or warrants to date.

NOTE 4-

LOAN PAYABLE – RELATED PARTY

The Company had an unsecured, loan payable in the form of a line of credit with their CEO. The CEO had provided a line of credit up to \$200,000 at 4% interest per annum to the Company to cover various expenses and working capital infusions until the Company can be funded. This loan was extended from the original due date of December 31, 2009 to December 31, 2010 and the amount was increased from \$200,000 to \$1,000,000. This loan has been extended again to December 31, 2011. The CEO has advanced \$1,205,056 from inception through December 31, 2010 and the Company repaid \$145,982 of these advances. The Company converted \$754,377 of these advances into shares of common stock on May 11, 2010 at a \$1 per share. The remaining principal under this loan due as of December 31, 2010 is \$304,696. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is \$12,375 and \$9,581, respectively. In addition, \$15,642 of interest is accrued at December 31, 2010. The CeO to convert the balance of these advances into common stock at \$1 per share.

NOTE 5-

LOAN PAYABLE - OTHER

The Company entered into a loan payable in the amount of \$300,000 with an unrelated third party on October 7, 2009. The loan matured January 29, 2010. Interest was due and payable on the first of the month for the prior month's interest. The loan had a 15% interest rate. The Company repaid \$200,000 in principal plus \$5,960 in interest on this note, and extended the note to April 30, 2010 with a new principal balance of \$100,000. The Company paid in full in April the \$100,000 loan payable to Stacey Cooper. Stacey Cooper agreed to receive stock from Wolfe Creek Mining, Inc. and cash in full payment of the note. The directors of the Company agreed to issue 100,000 shares of common stock in payment of \$48,000 of the note. The Company gave 100,000 shares to Stacey Cooper in satisfaction of the \$48,000 and decreased the Stacey Cooper loan balance by the \$48,000 and the Company paid the balance of \$52,000 in cash on April 14, 2010. The Company incurred \$7,637 in interest through April 30, 2010. As of December 31, 2010, all accrued interest has been paid and the balance of this note is \$0.

The Company received \$215,000 on March 31, 2010 and an additional \$35,000 on April 9, 2010 from HE Capital, SA as a loan. However, the loan was not signed until April 14, 2010. The Company recorded the loan on March 31, 2010. These notes accrue interest at 8% annually. The Company accrued interest of \$2,111 on the loan through May 11, 2010. These amounts were converted into shares of common stock at a \$1 per share. On August 6, 2010, HE Capital loaned the Company \$100,000 and loaned the Company an additional \$50,000 on September 13, 2010. These loans are for one year with 8% interest rate. The cash was used for operations of the Company during its development stage. HE Capital loaned the Company \$22,500 on October 13. 2010 and \$190,000 on December 3, 2010. These loans are also for one year with 8% interest rate. These loans were used to pay the fees and first and last lease payments on the Naranza Capital Partners equipment lease (see Note 8). The total balance outstanding with HE Capital at December 31, 2010 is \$362,500. Interest incurred on the \$362,500 loans from HE Capital, SA for the year ended December 31, 2010 and accrued as of December 31, 2010 is \$6,787.

NOTE 5-

LOAN PAYABLE - OTHER (CONTINUED)

The Company also entered into a loan payable with an individual in the amount of \$20,000 at 10% due on demand. Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 and accrued interest as of December 31, 2010 is \$1,304. The Company repaid \$10,000 of this note on August 10, 2010. As of December 31, 2010 the loan still has an outstanding balance of \$10,000.

On October 22, 2010, the Company entered into an engagement for independent introducing agent services with Legend Securities, Inc. ("LSI") where in LSI has agreed to introduce investors to the Company in the form of equity and/or debt. In accordance with the agreement, LSI is to receive 10% of the cash equivalent received by the Company as a fee and 2% of the cash equivalent as an expense allowance.

The Company as of December 31, 2010, raised \$330,000 from the investors, and an additional \$50,000 in January 2011. The amounts advanced to the Company were converted into a 12% Secured Debenture dated January 24, 2011 due July 24, 2011. In addition, the investors received 50% warrant coverage totaling 190,000 warrants dated January 24, 2011. LSI also received warrants as a fee totaling 19,000 (10% of the toal warrants issued). Interest on these notes through December 31, 2010 and accrued as of December 31, 2010 (12%) was \$2,650.

LSI received as compensation for this agreement, \$39,600 in fees and expenses in 2010 and \$6,000 on January 21, 2011. (see Note 9, Subsequent Events).

NOTE 6-

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes are determined using the liability method for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and income tax basis of the Company's assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes are measured based on the tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are included in the Company's tax return. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on anticipated future tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

NOTE 6- PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2010, there is no provision for income taxes, current or deferred.

Net operating losses			\$	1,345,577
Valuation allowance				(1,345,577)
			\$	-
1 11 1010 1 0		 2		

At December 31, 2010, the Company had a net operating loss carry forward in the amount of \$3,957,579, available to offset future taxable income through 2030. The Company established valuation allowances equal to the full amount of the deferred tax assets due to the uncertainty of the utilization of the operating losses in future periods.

A reconciliation of the Company's effective tax rate as a percentage of income before taxes and federal statutory rate for the yearS ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is summarized below.

Federal statutory rate	(34.0)%
State income taxes, net of federal benefits	0.0	
Valuation allowance	34.0	
	0	%

NOTE 7- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company adopted certain provisions of ASC Topic 820. ASC 820 defines fair value, provides a consistent framework for measuring fair value under generally accepted accounting principles and expands fair value financial statement disclosure requirements. ASC 820's valuation techniques are based on observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect readily obtainable data from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect our market assumptions. ASC 820 classifies these inputs into the following hierarchy:

Level 1 inputs: Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 inputs: Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3 inputs: Instruments with primarily unobservable value drivers.

NOTE 7- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table represents the fair value hierarchy for those financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
Cash	\$ 26,184	-	-	\$ 26,184
Total assets	\$ 26,184	-	-	\$ 26,184

NOTE 8-

COMMITMENTS

Agilyx Agreements

On December 12, 2009, Green EnviroTech entered into an (i) equipment purchase and installation agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) Corporation ("Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)"), (ii) oil marketing and distribution agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "Oil Marketing Agreement"), and (iii) license agreement with Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) (the "License Agreement"). Plas2Fuel Corporation changed its name to Agilyx Corporation effective June 8, 2010. All agreements and contracts negotiated as Plas2Fuel Corporation are still in full force and will be honored by Agilyx Corporation.

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to purchase, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to sell and install, a twelve vessel waste plastic to oil recycling system (the "System"), for a purchase price of \$5,595,645. Green EnviroTech agreed to pay the purchase price over five installments. On December 31, 2009, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) issued a waiver to Green EnviroTech leaving it to the discretion of Green EnviroTech to implement the first installment due date before the equipment would be shipped. As of December 31, 2010, the first installment date had not been determined.

Pursuant to the Oil Marketing Agreement, Green EnviroTech agreed to provide to Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel), on an exclusive basis, the crude oil generated by the System, meeting the specifications set forth in the Oil Marketing Agreement, and Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to broker the oil for sale to third parties, for a commission of 10%. The Oil Marketing Agreement has a term of five years commencing on December 12, 2009, which will renew automatically for successive one year terms unless either party provides written notice at least 90 days prior to such renewal.

NOTE 8-

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Agilyx Agreements (continued)

Pursuant to the License Agreement, Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) agreed to grant Green EnviroTech a limited license to use Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel)'s proprietary technology and information in connection with operation of the System at Green EnviroTech's facilities, for a license fee of 10% of Net Oil Revenue. On May 18, 2010, the License Agreement was amended to give Green EnviroTech an exclusive provisional right to the Auto Shredder Residue ("ASR") market within North America. The right expires on January 1, 2021. Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) excluded producers they are servicing on Exhibit A which indicated "none". The exclusive right is contingent upon the Company purchasing from Agilyx (formally Plas2Fuel) and paying in full for Plastic Reclamation Units on a prearranged schedule as follows:

- a) Twelve (12) Plastic Reclamation Units ("PRU's") between January 1, 2010 and December 31, 2010; (as of December 31, 2010 no Units had been ordered. Even though no units have been ordered as set forth in the agreement, Agilyx still recognizes the Company as having exclusive rights with no liability to Agilyx until the first order. The Company expects to order their first units by the end of April 2011 as previously discussed.)
 - b) Twenty (20) PRU's between January 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011; and
 - c) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012; and
 - d) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2013 and December 31, 2013; and
 - e) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2014 and December 31, 2014; and
 - f) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2015 and December 31, 2015; and
 - g) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2016 and December 31, 2016; and
 - h) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2017 and December 31, 2017; and
 - i) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; and
 - j) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; and
 - k) Forty (40) PRU's between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

Wisconsin Site

The Company had previously announced it was exploring the idea of opening a plant in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin. However, the decision has now been decided to locate the plant in another city in Wisconsin. There were no incentives offered by Fond du Lac other than to offer to sale land suitable for plant construction when no building for lease was found suitable for the Company's needs. The Industrial Park location appeared to be suitable and the Company started design work on the location. The site called for a rail spur which was turned down by the railroad for lack of enough space to meet their requirements. The Company looked elsewhere and decided to direct its efforts to Sheboygan where the city has offered incentives and the city has commercial building space available suitable for the needs of the plant. The area also has a pool of experienced work force available to compliment the employee requirements needed for the plant.

NOTE 8-

Wisconsin Site (continued)

The Company received on September 23, 2010 an Incentive Offer from the City of Sheboygan laying out its proposal of incentives for the Company to consider locating its plant in Sheboygan. Sheboygan offered a low-interest loan in the amount of \$400,000 to be used for equipment, working capital, or training purposes from its Business Development Loan Program. The city offered to sponsor a bond resolution for the Industrial Revenue Bonds which can be used for funding of a large portion of the project. The city will sponsor and prepare the grant application for a Transportation Economic Assistance Grant for assistance of up to 50% of the costs of a railroad spur if the Company qualifies. The city is working with a Bay-Area Workforce Development Board in conjunction with a Technical College who are proposing a \$100,000 grant for training associated with start-up of the new building and equipment. The city spoke to Alliant Energy who offers a Shared Savings program that is available if the efficiency levels of our equipment, meets their energy savings. This could equate to 2% money toward a five year loan. The city reports there are energy efficiency incentives from the Wisconsin Public Service as well.

Employment Agreements

The Company executed on February 19, 2010 employment contracts for the hire of its Chief Executive Officer for a term of 36 months with one year automatic extensions and its President and Chief Technology Officer for a term of 12 months with one year automatic extensions. Each contract provided for base and incentive salary as well as carried a ten year stock option incentive for the purchase of up to 200,000 of the Company's common shares at the exercise price of \$0.30 which was the closing price of the Company's common stock on the OTCBB on February 18, 2010. These shares shall vest in 66,667 amounts on each of November 1, 2010 and 2011 and 66,666 on November 1, 2012, assuming the Executive is employed by the Company on such vesting dates. The employment agreements were terminated on October 1, 2010. The employment agreements were terminated until the Company can raise funds. Once the appropriate funds have been raised, the Company will enter into new employment agreements with senior management. Any amounts that were accrued as salary for these individuals was reversed and no stock options were issued.

On August 9, 2010, the Chief Technology Officer with consent of the Company resigned his position with the Company as its CTO in order to work as a consultant to the Company for Ergonomy, LLC, a company the CTO helped form and is already an officer. The Company has a long standing contract with Ergonomy to use its technology.

NOTE 8-

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Magic Bright Transaction

During the third quarter, the Company issued a Letter of Intent to explore the possibility of purchasing a Hong Kong based Trading Company (Magic Bright) for stock and cash. The company is a plastics brokerage company brokering plastic in Europe and Asia. This Letter of Intent was formalized into an agreement in February 2011 (see Note 9).

Lease Agreements - Riverbank

On September 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for office space and opened its Riverbank, California offices and changed its corporate offices to California. The office is staffed by the CEO and three office personnel. The office space is approximately 1,100 sq ft. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$600 per month the first year, \$618 per month the 2nd year, \$637 per month the 3rd year, \$656 per month the 4th year and \$675 per month the 5th year.

On December 1, 2010, the Company signed a five year lease for plant space in Riverbank, California in anticipation of opening its Riverbank Plant. The plant space is approximately 37,800 sq ft. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$1,900 per month the first 6 months, \$10,584 for the next 6 months, \$10,902 per month the 2nd year, \$11,229 per month the 3rd year, \$11,565 per month the 4th year and \$11,912 per month the 5th year.

On December 1, 2010, the Company signed a six month lease for 5,175 sq. ft. of space in Riverbank, California to store non-hazardous plastic material that is covered. The lease calls for lease payments in the amount of \$518 per month.

Capital Lease – Riverbank

On September 24, 2010, the Company received a "term sheet" from Naranza Capital Partners for the lease purchase of \$5,000,000 of equipment to be placed in the Riverbank facility. On November 23, 2010, the Company signed an Equipment Lease Agreement with Naranza Capital Partners for the lease of the equipment needed in the Riverbank Plant. This Capital Lease also included the installation of this equipment and has a \$1 (one dollar) buyout clause. The term of the lease is for five years (60 months) starting from the date the equipment is operational. The Company paid an application fee of \$12,500 plus the first and last month's lease payments in the amount of \$128,945 each. The Company also paid \$10,000 doc fees, site visit fee and legal fees. As of December 31, 2010, the equipment had not been ordered for shipment. The plant will produce sweet crude oil using the Agilyx technology. The material to be used in the technology is from an agricultural waste plastic stream, the Company will obtain at no cost to the Company. The transportation of the waste plastic to the plant is the only cost. The Company has also received draft approval documents from the Air Resource Board with authority to proceed with the development of the plant. This is the first license of its kind to be issued in California for construction of a facility to use this technology.

NOTE 8-

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Lease - Riverbank (continued)

The Company will recognize the assets and the obligation under the capital lease at the time that Naranza Capital Partners honors the commitment and places the order of the equipment and installs the equipment. The deposits are recognized as non-current assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2010.

Riverbank Site

On October 4, 2010, the Company received a letter from the City of Riverbank's Local Redevelopment Authority (LRA) outlining its support and enthusiasm for the Company's decision to proceed with the development of a plant facility in Riverbank and for opening its corporate offices in their city. To show their commitment to the Company's success in Riverbank, the LRA is preparing the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Over-The-Counter (OTC) Grant Application in support of the Company. The Grant provides for the creation and retention of jobs. The funds are awarded at a rate of \$35,000 per estimated new job created. The LRA is working with the granting agency and the State's Department of Housing & Community Development, to provide \$5 million in funds over the next two years for site infrastructure improvements, business working capital, job training and equipment in the form of both grants and loans. In addition, the LRA is prepared to offer the Company in-kind contributions totaling \$2,000,000 to support the project, including staff support, building improvements, local building and processing fees, electrical upgrades, rail improvements and infrastructure upgrades. The Company appreciates the support the community of Riverbank is providing. Before the close of the year, the City of Riverbank notified the Company that it had received instruction from the State of California's Economic Development panel providing funds to the City of Riverbank for the use of the Company that it was unable to provide such funds presently.

On October 8, 2010 the Company received a Letter of Intent from Ravago Manufacturing Americas for joint activities with the Company. Ravago has experience as an engineering resin custom compounder, toll and producer services provider, and world class recycler of both engineering polymers and basic commodity plastics has made them one of America's leading resins suppliers. Their broad product portfolio and unique manufacturing assets allow for versatility beyond compare. Ravago has facilities strategically located to serve both the producer and end user, with activities in the Midwest, Southeast, and Gulf Coast regions. In the Ravago Letter of Intent, Ravago will install and operate manufacturing equipment in Green EnviroTech's facilities to produce compounded plastic products. Ravago will provide all materials needed to make the compound to specification. The Company will purchase virgin plastic material from another division of Ravago, H. Muehlstein. This virgin material will be mixed with the reclaimed plastic to make compound plastic to specification. The Company will pay Ravago \$0.15 per pound for the compound produced. Ravago, with its worldwide customer list, will take 100% of the compounded material produced at the Company facilities and market the material for a 10% commission thru its division ENTEC.

NOTE 8-

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Riverbank Site (continued)

This Letter of Intent from Ravago has the potential to save the Company millions of dollars for the purchase of compounding equipment, operations and maintenance of the equipment as well as provides the Company a Sales and Marketing Department. The Letter of Intent, if executed will make Ravago the Company's only customer for its compound material. The Company met with executives of Ravago on February 23, 2011 and negotiated the final agreement between Ravago and the Company. The Company is working towards executing this agreement by the end of March, 2011.

NOTE 9-

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of January 24, 2011, Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company") entered into a series of securities purchase agreements with accredited investors (the "Investors"), pursuant to which the Company sold an aggregate of \$380,000 in 12% secured debentures (the "Debentures"). Legend Securities, Inc. a broker dealer which is a member of FINRA, received a commission of \$45,600 and 19,000 warrants at an exercise price of \$0.40 in connection with the sale of the Debentures. The Debentures are due at the earlier of 6 months from the date of issuance or upon the Company receiving gross proceeds from subsequent financings in the aggregate amount of \$1,000,000. The Debentures bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum, payable upon maturity. The Debentures are secured by the assets of the Company pursuant to security agreements entered into between the Company and the Investors. The Company also issued to the Investors five-year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 190,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$0.40, which may be exercised on a cashless basis.

In January of 2011, the State of Wisconsin Investment Board indicated its interest to commit \$5 million in a low interest loan to the Company for the purchase of a building in Sheboygan, Wisconsin to be used for the Sheboygan Plant.

On January 25, 2011, Jeffrey Chartier resigned as President and as a director of Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company"). In connection with Mr. Chartier's resignation, the Company and Mr. Chartier entered into a separation agreement pursuant to which he agreed to a six month lock-up of the 4,495,680 shares of the Company's common stock he owns (the "JC Shares"), and subsequent "leak-out" selling of no more than 1% of the Company agreed to issue Mr. Charter 50,000 shares of common stock (the "LL Transfer Shares"). Mr. Chartier relinquished voting rights to his 4,495,680 shares of common stock, giving Gary DeLaurentiis (the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chairman) the proxy to vote such shares, in consideration for which the Company a right of first refusal on any proposed sale of the JC Shares, LL Transfer Shares, Proxy Transfer Shares, and an additional 25,000 shares the Company agreed to issue to Mr. Chartier as partial reimbursement for \$30,000 of outstanding expenses. The Company agreed to issue and/or cause the transfer of an additional 50,000 shares of common stock for Mr. Chartier as severance. Mr. Chartier provided a general release.

NOTE 9-

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

On January 27, 2011, Wayne Leggett was elected to the Board of Directors of the Company, and Lou Perches was appointed Chief Operating Officer of the Company. Mr. Leggett has been the Company's Chief Financial Officer since March 2010. Mr. Perches will receive a salary of \$7,500 per month for six months during which he will devote 100% of his business time to the Company.

In February of 2011, the Company retained the services of The S.T.A.T. Group LLC to handle its investor relations program and to communicate the Company's business and growth strategy to the investment community.

On February 14, 2011, Green EnviroTech Holdings Corp. (the "Company") entered into a securities purchase agreement with Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong corporation ("Magic Bright"), and the members of Magic Bright. (the "Sellers"). Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Company agreed to purchase, and the Sellers agreed to sell, all of the issued shares of Magic Bright (the "Ordinary Shares"), subject to the terms and conditions therein. Company agreed to pay to the Sellers, in consideration for the Ordinary Shares, an aggregate purchase price of \$6,000,000, consisting of \$1,000,000 in cash (the "Cash Consideration") and \$5,000,000 in securities. The Cash Consideration will be payable as follows: (i) \$300,000 on the closing date; (ii) \$300,000 on June 16, 2011; (iii) \$200,000 on September 16, 2011; and (iv) \$200,000 on December 16, 2011. The \$5,000,000 in securities will be payable in the form of 1,000,000 shares of Magic Bright Acquisition Series Convertible Preferred Stock (with a stated value of \$5.00 per share), which the Company shall issue to the Sellers on the closing date. Company agreed to use its reasonable best efforts to obtain at least \$3,000,000 in net proceeds from financings and allocate such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright within the period of 15 months from the closing. If the Company (i) does not obtain and allocate at least \$2,000,000 of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright on or before the date falling on the expiry of 12 months from the closing or (ii) does not obtain and allocate at least \$3,000,000 in aggregate of such net proceeds towards the business and operations of Magic Bright by way of interest free loans from the Company to Magic Bright on or before the date falling on the expiry of 15 months from the closing or (iii) fails to pay all of the Cash Consideration by December 16, 2011, each Seller shall have the option to re-purchase the Ordinary Shares sold by such Seller to the Company, in exchange for the Preferred Shares issued by the Company to such Seller. Three years from the closing, each Seller will have a one-time ninety (90) day option ("Buy Back Option") to purchase back 50.1% of the Ordinary Shares sold by such Seller to the Company, in exchange for the 50% of the Preferred Shares issued by the Company to such Seller (or the fair market equivalent in cash of such shares). Company agreed, on or prior to closing, to (i) have the Seller Wong Kwok Wing, Tony ("Tony"), appointed to the Company's board of directors, (ii) enter into an employment agreement with Tony in form and substance satisfactory to Tony, and (iii) issue an aggregate of 184,000 shares of common stock to employees of Magic Bright.

On March 16, 2011, the Company entered into Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2001, among the Company, Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong corporation and the members of Magic Bright. Pursuant to the Amendment, the deadline for the closing of the acquisition by the Company of the issued shares of Magic Bright under the Purchase Agreement was extended from March 16, to March 25, 2011.

Edgar Filing: GREEN ENVIROTECH HOLDINGS CORP. - Form 10-K

On March 25, 2011, the Company entered into Amendment No. 2 to Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2001, among the Company, Magic Bright Limited, a Hong Kong corporation and the members of Magic Bright. Pursuant to the Amendment, the deadline for the closing of the acquisition by the Company of the issued shares of Magic Bright under the Purchase Agreement was extended from March 25, to March 30, 2011. Magic Bright Limited became a subsidiary of the Company on March 30, 2011.